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B Role of the Community Board

B Role of the Community Board

Section 52 of the Local Government Act 2002 details the role of a community board:

represent, and act as an advocate for, the interests of its community; and

b. consider and report on all matters referred to it by the territorial authority, or any matter of
interest or concern to the community board; and

c.  maintain an overview of services provided by the territorial authority within the community;
and

d. prepare anannual submission to the territorial authority for expenditure within the community;
and

e. communicate with community organisations and special interest groups within the community;
and

f. undertake any other responsibilities that are delegated to it by the territorial authority.
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1 Opening Karakia - He Karakia Timatanga

1 Opening Karakia - He Karakia Timatanga
Whakataka te hau ki te uru Cease the winds from the west
Whakataka te hau ki te tonga Cease the winds from the south
Kia makinakina ki uta Let the breeze blow over the land
Kia mataratara ki tai Let the breeze blow over the ocean
E h1 ake ana te atakura Let the red-tipped dawn come with a sharpened air.
He tio, he huka, he hau hii A touch of frost, a promise of a glorious day

Tthei mauri ora!

2 Apologies - Te hunga kdore i tae

No apologies were recorded at the time of compiling the agenda.

3 Acknowledgements / Tributes - Nga mihimihi

An opportunity for members to recognise achievements, to notify of events, or to pay tribute to an
occasion of importance.

4 Conflicts of Interest - Ngakau konatunatu

Members are reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from decision making when a conflict
arises between their role as an elected member and any private or other external interests they
might have.

The Elected Member Register of Interest is available on the Whakatane District Council website. If
you wish to view the information relating to Community Boards, please click this Register Link.


https://www.whakatane.govt.nz/sites/www.whakatane.govt.nz/files/documents/rcb_-_register_of_interest.pdf
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5 Public Participation - Wananga Tamatanui

5.1

5.2

Public Participation - Wananga Tamatanui

Public Forum - Wananga Tumatanui

The Board has set aside time for members of the public to speak in the public forum at the
commencement of each meeting. Each speaker during the forum may speak for five minutes.

Permission of the Chairperson is required for any person wishing to speak during the public forum.
Applicants seeking funding from the Board are encouraged to speak in support of their application
at this time.

With the permission of the Chairperson, Board Members may ask questions of speakers. Questions
are to be confined to obtaining information or clarification on matters raised by a speaker.

Whakatane Mountain Bike Club - Richard Hamer
Nga Toi 0 nga hapu - Judith Karaitiana
Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee - Leanne Blackwood

P wnN e

Matata Residents Association - Alan McClumpha and Dennis Patterson

Deputations - Nga Whakapuaki Whaitake

A deputation enables a person, group or organisation to make a presentation to Community Board
on a matter or matters covered by their terms of reference. Deputations should be approved by the
Chairperson, or an official with delegated authority, five working days before the meeting. Deputations
may be heard at the commencement of the meeting or at the time that the relevant agenda item is
being considered. No more than two speakers can speak on behalf of an organisation’s deputation.
Speakers can speak for up to 5 minutes, or with the permission of the Chairperson, alonger timeframe
may be allocated.

With the permission of the Chairperson, Elected members may ask questions of speakers. Questions
are to be confined to obtaining information or clarification on matters raised by the deputation.
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6 Confirmation of Minutes - Te whakaaetanga o nga meneti o te hui

6 Confirmation of Minutes - Te whakaaetanga o nga meneti o te hui

6.1  Minutes - Rangitaiki Community Board 9 April 2025

Details of | RANGITAIKICOMMUNITY BOARD MEETING HELD AT THE LIONS
Meeting: | READING ROOM, EDGECUMBE LIBRARY, COLLEGE ROAD,
EDGECUMBE ON WEDNESDAY, 9 APRIL 2025 COMMENCING

—— AT 5:30 PM
WHAKATANE
E:'.Sufhr;ﬁl&?ﬂ?ﬁ,'j Present: | Members L Waaka (Chairperson), P Flowerday, C Mcindoe,

and Councillor G Dennis
Via Teams: Deputy Chair R Gardiner

In Attendance: | V Richards (Community Plan Coordinator), F Begley (Manager
Community Partnerships) and S Duffy (Senior Governance
Support Advisor)

Visitors: | M Sykes (Matata Collective)

Apologies: | Members H Brown and P Falwasser

1. KARAKIA

The meeting was opened at 5:30 pm with a Karakia led by Chairperson Waaka.

2. APOLOGIES

Moved Member Flowerday / Seconded Member Mclndoe
RESOLVED:

THAT the apologies from Member Brown and Member Falwasser be accepted.

CARRIED

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS / TRIBUTES
Nil.

4. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Nil.

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION — DEPUTATION

Refer to page 7 of the agenda and pages 7 a-ad of the tabled items.
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6.1 Minutes - Rangitaiki Community Board 9 April 2025(Cont.)

5.1.

7.1.

Attendance: Manager Community Partnerships entered the meeting at 5:34 pm.
Matata Collective
Mr Sykes, representing Matata Collective, introduced himself, gave his background.

The Community Plan Coordinator discussed her role in supporting the Matata Collective to establish
their Plan, highlighting the valuable input gained through community engagement. It was truly a
‘community-led project’ and the graphics and design of the final product were also created by locals.

Mr Sykes highlighted Matata’s growth as a town and emphasised the importance of leaving a legacy
for future generations. He referenced various sections within the document, including a focus on the
history and culture, and the stakeholders and involvement of local Iwi. In conclusion he highlighted
the key objectives of the Plan.

Ms Richards stated that the Edgecumbe Community Plan was currently undergoing a revamp and
review, with a survey already underway. She also mentioned The Amazing Race event that will be
held in Edgecumbe for children/families on Monday, 14 April. Information had been sent to local
schools and Board Members were invited to attend.

Attendance: Mr Sykes and Ms Richards left the meeting at 5:56 pm.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Refer to pages 8-12 of the agenda.

Moved Member Flowerday / Seconded Member Mcindoe
RESOLVED:

THAT the minutes of the Rangitaiki Community Board meeting for Wednesday, 26 February 2025 be
confirmed as a true and correct record.

CARRIED

REPORTS
Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report
Refer to pages 13-21 of the agenda.

Manager Community Partnerships highlighted that the Creative Communities Scheme and Rural
Travel Fund were both now open and encouraged members to inform their contacts.

An update was given regarding the Matata pond silt clearance. The heavy rainstorm last week had
dislodged and transported more debris down the Awatarariki and Waitepuru streams causing further
need to clear the stream above, and the sedimentation ponds for the Awatarariki, and the sediment
basin for the Waitepuru. This work is currently underway. A RailCorp maintenance team were on
site yesterday to check their assets-in particular the rail bridge over the latter mentioned stream.

Members expressed interest in meeting the newly appointed General Managers.
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6.1 Minutes - Rangitaiki Community Board 9 April 2025(Cont.)

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

A discussion ensued regarding Customer Services and members were reassured that they do forward
enquiries to the correct person or team but are not responsible to ensure calls have been returned.
It was reiterated the importance of logging calls through the Request for Service system as a record
of actions is recorded.

Council staff to follow up regarding improved access to Thornton stop bank for mobility scooters,
wheelchairs, and strollers.

Moved Member Gardiner / Seconded Councillor Dennis

RESOLVED:

THAT the Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report for April 2025 be received.
CARRIED

Governance Administration

Refer to pages 22-23 of the agenda.

Moved Councillor Dennis / Seconded Member Gardiner

RESOLVED:

1. THAT the Governance Administration April 202 report be received; and

2. THAT Members RSVP to the Governance Services team of their attendance or apology for the 6
May 2025 Combined Community Board meeting.

CARRIED

Chairperson and Councillor Reports

Chairperson Report

Refer to pages 24-25 of the agenda.

Moved Member Flowerday / Seconded Member Mcindoe
RESOLVED:

THAT the RCB Chairperson Report — 9 April 2025 be received.
CARRIED

Councillor Report

Refer to page 25 of the agenda.

Councillor Dennis provided updates on the meetings he attended, including those of the Te Teko
Residents Association, Matata Residents Association, and the Manawahe District Hall Committee.
He advised that speed limit changes were on the agenda for the Infrastructure and Planning Committee
meeting tomorrow and discussed their specific s impacts within the Board’s area.

10
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6.1 Minutes - Rangitaiki Community Board 9 April 2025(Cont.)

8.3.

Councillor Dennis would contact Thornton School to inquire whether a convex mirror could help
improve visibility regarding traffic on the Thornton Bridge. He also provided details about the roading
issue at Manawahe, explaining how the newly applied bitumen had led to problems and further work
was now required.

Moved Councillor Dennis / Seconded Member Flowerday

RESOLVED:

THAT the verbal report given by RCB Ward Councillor be received.

CARRIED

Member Reporting

Member Mclndoe reported back from the Fonterra Community meeting he attended.

The meeting closed with a Karakia lead by Chairperson Waaka at 6:50 pm.

Confirmed at the meeting dated:

CHAIRPERSON

11
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7 Reports - Nga Piarongo

7 Reports - Ngd Piirongo
7.1  Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report

To: Rangitaiki Community Board

Date: Wednesday, 28 May 2025

— . .
= Author: F Begley / Manager Community Partnerships
WHAKATANE uthor gley / g unity ip
B;Suﬁnroj;?afaggﬂgfalul Authoriser: B Gray / GM Finance and Commercial Services
Reference: A2892705
1. Reason for the report - Te take mo ténei ripoata

This report provides the Community Board with an update on projects and activities delivered within
the Rangitaiki Board to May 2025 and covers the following activities:

° Strategy and Growth Update

° People and Partnerships Update

° Open Spaces Update

° Planning, Regulatory and Infrastructure Update
° Solid Waste Update

° Community Experience Update

° Three Waters Update

° News

2. Recommendation - Tohutohu akiaki

THAT the Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report for May 2025 be received.

3. Strategy and Growth Update
3.1. From regional vision to local action: Council to develop new Local Growth Strategy

With the Our Places — Eastern Bay Spatial Plan and the Regional Economic Development Strategy
refresh wrapping up, the focus is shifting from regional planning to local delivery. For the Whakatane
District, this means developing a new Local Growth Strategy to support Whakatane’s role as the
Eastern Bay’s commercial and services hub, and guide future planning for greenfield areas and the
infrastructure needed to support housing and business growth.

This locally led approach will offer more meaningful opportunities for engagement and help ensure
future development reflects the unique character of our district. Consultation on the strategy began
in April.

More information on the Local Growth Strategy can be found here .

12
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7.1 Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report(Cont.)

3.2

3.3.

3.4.

Events give the local economy a boost

Early April was one of the busiest-event periods the district has seen in years, with 30 events over a
two-week period. This saw sporting events, family-friendly festivals, fishing tournaments, food
experiences and workshops, theatre shows, markets, surfing festivals, Kiwi night walks, triathlons,
pony rides, comedy gigs and more happening across Whakatane District.

The impact of these events goes beyond simply great experiences. Events provide a huge boost to
the local economy, benefiting accommodation providers, retailers and hospitality businesses. Some
of the larger events attracting visitors have been analysed, showing an estimated economic impact
of $910,000. These events showcase the richness of our region and highlight the passion and hard
work of local organisers who make them happen for both our community and visitors.

Tourism and Promotion - Autumn promotion is live

The Autumn seasonal promotion is live on socials and the website. So far, each of the five films have
had an average of 7000 views. The school holiday activity ads encouraged people to head over to
our rohe for the break or weekend visit. We also supported the Flavours of Plenty events, including
the Tamariki Foodie Fair and the West End Wiggle.

Climate Change Fund

We're proud to be launching the Whakatane Community Climate Action and Youth Development
Funds — a new partnership between Whakatane District Council and Trust Horizon, designed to
empower our community to take real action on climate change. The funds' purposes are to increase
community action in the Whakatane District.

The Community Climate Action fund is aimed at local groups (but businesses can also apply, they just
need to fund 50 percent) with a project to cut carbon emissions or build climate resilience. Eligibility
and project possibility is kept wide as we wish to spark innovation, support equity, and grow climate
leadership across our rohe.

There is $95,000 available in 2025/26 with dedicated rounds each quarter. The maximum any applicant
can apply for in a year is $20,000.

There's also a special Youth Development Fund, with $5000 set aside for young people (under 24
years old) who are based in or grew up in the Whakatane District to support them into climate-related
education or training.

Applications for Round 1 open 1 July and close 15 August 2025.

The administrator of the fund is willing to meet with anyone to discuss potential projects or help
with applications. If helpful, they are willing to attend one of your meetings to go over the fund in
more detail.

13
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7.1 Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report(Cont.)

4.1.

4.2,

People and Partnerships Update
Community Funding

The Creative Communities Scheme and Rural Travel Fund distributions took place last week at Council’s
Community Funding Committee. Just over $35,000 was awarded to organisations that support local
art and creative projects and to assist young people who live in rural locations to participate in regular
sports competitions.

Rangatahi Road Safety Roadshow 2025

The Eastern Bay of Plenty Road Safety Group has just completed its annual road safety roadshow
programme, this year focused on young people who live outside of our main centres.

The Eastern Bay of Plenty Road Safety Group has just completed its annual road safety roadshow
programme, this year focused on young people who live outside of our main centres.

The roadshows were held at Rangitaiki College, Murupara Area School, Te Wharekura o Ruatoki over
three days in May utilsing Council’s honoa hapori vans. Last year’s events visited Whakatane, Opotiki
and Kawerau.

Organiser and Council’'s Community Safety Advisor, Richard Hamer, says positive feedback from
previous year’s events led to requests for the roadshow to visit communities in slightly more remote
areas this year.

“We were more than happy to make this happen. The events complemented the summer roadshow
we ran in rural locations also. We’re aware of the extra distances that these communities have to
travel at times and the need for people to do so safely.”

The roadshow consisted of eight themed activities, each designed to highlight a key road safety issue
in a practical, fun and interesting way. Activities related to identified risks on our local roads, such
as inattention, restraints and impaired driving. Participants undertook a series of challenges and
activity supervisors used the opportunity to engage with the young people, increasing their awareness
of the particular issue, and providing positive solutions towards safer driving behaviours.

14
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7.1 Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report(Cont.)

4.3.

The events were delivered by a cross-section of organisations and individuals involved in safety
education and/or compliance, such as NZ Police, iwi groups, Driving and Motorcycle Schools reps,
youth and health organisations. These highly knowledgeable subject matter experts shared information
with the students and also their passion for improving community road safety outcomes.

A total of 254 rangatahi took part in the roadshow across the three schools. The events were
overwhelmingly well received by both the students and their teachers, highlighted by the ratings and
feedback received.

Activities included:

° Climbing Wall Activity (Restraints): Students were challenged to climb using safety harnesses,
reinforcing the concept of restraints and the protective role they play in both recreation and
vehicle travel.

° Basketball Activity (Distractions): While attempting to make shots, students were distracted
by noise and questions, demonstrating how distractions can impact focus and decision-making
behind the wheel.

) Booze Bus and Police Stop Activity (Alcohol and Drug Laws): Local Police engaged with students
about legal limits, consequences of impaired driving, and the role of roadside checkpoints.

° Kart Drive Activity (Effects of Alcohol and Drugs): Using simulation goggles, students attempted
to drive karts through a course, experiencing first-hand the simulated effects of intoxication on
motor skills and judgment.

° Motorcycle Safety Activity (Motorcycle Awareness): This station highlighted key safety features
and protective gear for riding motorcycles, promoting awareness of vulnerable road users.
Students were also provided guidance on the system for gaining a motorcycle licence.

° Reversing Car Activity (Driveway Runover Awareness): Students learned the risks associated
with reversing vehicles and how to prevent driveway runovers, especially in households with
children.

° Getting your Licence Activity (Getting Your Licence): This station provided a step-by-step guide
to the New Zealand driver licensing system, offering tips, resources, and pathways to getting a
license legally and confidently.

Thank you to all the organisations that participated and all the rangatahi who attended.
Community Plans

Check out Council’s website for everything you need to know about Community Planning happening
in our rohe. Community Plans are a way to capture and prioritise the aspirations of area-based
communities and create a path to achieve those goals. They’re a way for local people to take positive
action in their communities, and are supported by the Council.

15
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7.1 Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report(Cont.)

5.1.

6.1.

Open Spaces Update

Preserving Kanuka at Thornton

The Open Spaces team recently participated in the milestone first planting day of the Thornton
Kanuka Restoration project, an important partnership between Whakatane District Council and Bay
of Plenty Regional Council.

This vital five-year initiative aims to protect New Zealand's last remaining stand of Thornton Kanuka
on Council land through comprehensive pest control, protection fencing, and carefully scheduled
plantings. We're grateful for the valuable funding support from Trust Horizon and Bay Trust.

The successful day brought together representatives from both funding organisations, Ngati Rangitihi,
and enthusiastic students from St Joseph's School for this meaningful conservation effort.

Planning, Regulatory and Infrastructure Update
Herepuru Road Retaining Wall

Work is progressing well on the Herepuru Road retaining wall project. All anchors have been installed,
tested, and accepted by the geotechnical engineer. The timber piles have been drilled, inspected,
installed, and concreted. The bulk earthworks, drainage and anchor connections commenced this
month. The project is tracking well against the original programme.

16
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7.1 Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report(Cont.)

6.2.

7.1.

7.2.

Mimiha Stream Bridge Replacement

The southern lane is now open to traffic and was blessed with a karakia with a small group from the
Manawaru Tribal office, site staff and WDC in attendance. With the southern side now open to traffic,
the demobilisation of the temporary bridge is now underway. Once completed, this opens space for
the northern side abutment approaches to be completed. With recent heavy rainfall, the site is held
up and all environmental controls are working well. The southern bridge approach has now been
poured. Earthworks are continuing in order to build up the northern bridge approach and the tie-in
to the reserve area.

Solid Waste Update
Waste and Litter Act Consultation

The Waste Minimisation Act 2008 and Litter Act 1979 make up the key legislation that regulates
waste and litter in New Zealand and central government is currently seeking feedback on proposed
changes. These Acts impose responsibilities across several teams in council including Solid Waste,
Regulatory and Open Spaces.

The proposed changes include:

° Creating a framework for extended producer responsibility

° Changes to how the waste levy is allocated to territorial authorities, and what they can spend
the money on

° Clarifying roles and responsibilities for central government, local government and the waste
sector

° Improving tools for compliance, monitoring, and enforcement
° Enabling efficient and effective controls for littering and other types of mismanaged waste.

Further details can be found here . The deadline for submissions is 1 June 2025.
Battery Recycling

The Solid Waste team is ‘charged up’ to be able to finally start promoting a safe and free way to
recycle batteries at the district’s Resource Recovery Centres. A new battery recycling unit has been
installed at the Whakatane Resource Recovery Centre to allow all small household batteries like AA,
AAA, small cell batteries and even vape batteries to be recycled. It has a heat sensor which is monitored
24/7 sois a safe way to store batteries ready to recycle. The unit was provided to the team by Phoenix
Recycling Group and is funded by the Waste Levy Fund, keeping the costs away from ratepayers.

17
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8.1.

Battery recycling

Think before YOU toss | Hangarua pahiko

Never bin your batteries

Nearly all types of batteries are accepted and recycled safely. With the increase in truck, recycling
facility, and landfill fires caused by batteries, this service is a great way to help keep contractors and
sites safe. We require the public to tape over battery terminals before depositing them, so they don’t
‘short out’ and ignite.

An educational campaign is currently underway to help our community learn how to safely store and
recycle batteries.

Nearest collection points:

° Whakatane Resource Recovery Centre —two dedicated battery recycling units (pictured above).

° Murupara Resource Recovery Centre — batteries are collected and transferred to Whakatane
for safe recycling.

° Other locations — Waste Zero Whakatane stall at the first Sunday Market each month, Bunnings,
and Supercheap Auto (for car batteries only).

All information can be found here .

Community Experience Update
Whakatane Aquatic and Fitness Centre

A reminder that the Whakatane Aquatic and Fitness Centre inside pools area is closed to the public
until 5 June, 2025 for upgrades and preventative maintenance.

Works during this period include:

° Installation of epoxy flooring for the interior of the facility

° Pool covers installed for the 33m outdoor pool

° Air handling unit replacement

° Pressurisation of plant room to prevent corrosion of electrical equipment
° Reconditioning of all pool pumps

° Replacement of the facility chlorine tank and lines

18
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7.1 Rangitaiki Community Board — Activity Report(Cont.)

8.2.

9.1.

° Cleaning of the hydroslide exterior

° General painting and touch-ups.

During the closure, the 33m outdoor pool remains available for Swim Club and Surf Lifesaving Club
and the gym stays open for members (with portable toilets provided).

Tamariki light up libraries with Easter magic

More than 250 tamariki visited Edgecumbe, Murupara, and Whakatane libraries during the Easter
break, creating a wonderful celebration of creativity and community connection. These activities
have been very well received by participants, caregivers, and regular library patrons. Children
transformed the main library spaces into hubs of imagination and discovery through various engaging
activities.

The Monster Mash Lego session was particularly popular, showcasing the library's role as a community
creative centre. The tote bag workshop introduced many first-time visitors to the library's makerspace
technology, with children eager to return for more activities. A highlight was the Dr. Seuss escape
room, which engaged children and adults in solving puzzles together. This success has inspired plans
for future immersive experiences, with thanks to Thames library for their support with props and
ideas.

These programmes fulfil the library’s mission of fostering literacy and competency through engaging
activities that encourage social connections and creative thinking. Te Koputu continues to develop
new ways to engage the community through reimagined library spaces.

Three Waters Update
Water Done Well community consultations underway

The Government’s new Local Water Done Well legislation replaces the previous Three Waters reform
programme. While the end goals remain the same; safe, sustainable, and efficient water services,
the new legislation gives councils more flexibility in how to achieve them. All councils are now required
to submit a Water Services Delivery Plan by 3 September 2025, either individually or in partnership
with others.
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Over recent months, Whakatane District Council staff and expert advisors have reviewed the state
of the water infrastructure, assessed future upgrade and maintenance needs, and explored funding
options. This detailed work has helped Councillors to shape a shortlist of delivery approaches now
open for public feedback.

We have to make
some big decisions
about how we deliver your

water services.

Wode i on the future of our water serdces Dy Spm Sunday, 18 May 2028

The two options are:

° A Multi-Council-Controlled Organisation (Multi-CCO) — Council’s preferred option. This model
involves forming a new, council-owned entity with other local councils. It offers shared resources,
expert capability, and greater efficiency, while retaining ownership and governance at the local
level.

° A standalone business unit within Council — An alternative where the Whakatane District Council
continues to manage water services internally, but with a stand-alone team and structure.

Financial modelling suggests that joining forces with other councils has marginal benefits in the first
10 years but stronger long-term benefits, noting that financial modelling relies on assumptions and
therefore has uncertainties associated with it.

Under the Multi-CCO model, Whakatane District Council would jointly own a limited liability company
responsible for delivering water services. All water-related assets, revenue, and debt would transfer
to the new entity, which would provide services directly to customers under regulatory oversight.
The Council would still play a vital role by setting expectations for how local priorities are reflected
in decision-making.
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9.2.

10.

10.0.1.

10.0.2.

The engagement and consultation process for the two options being considered by Council closed
on 18 May. Community pop-in sessions were held in Matata, Edgecumbe, Whakatane Council,
Whakatane, Murupara and Ohope local market, along with a presentation to the Combined Community
Board. Submissions are currently being assessed.

Whakatane Wastewater Treatment Plant — new aerators

In June 2024, two surface-style aerators, featuring advanced technology, were installed, delivering
improved energy efficiency, reduced maintenance needs, and enhanced oxygen transfer rates. Their
strategic placement, guided by a comprehensive layout plan and phasing programme, also helps
mitigate short-circuiting within the treatment process. Since installation, the Stage 1 aerators have
collectively operated for approximately 11,000 hours without requiring any reactive maintenance
from the Three Waters Operations team—marking a significant improvement over the previous
models. Stage 2 was completed in early April with the successful installation of Aerators 1 and 5, in
line with the pond layout plan. Installation of the remaining three aerators is still to be completed
as part of the final phase.

News

https://www.whakatane.govt.nz/news

https://www.whakatane.govt.nz/about-council/public-notices

Social media:
Social media is also a useful way for members to keep up to date with Council activities in your hapori.

https://www.facebook.com/WhakataneDistrictCouncil

https://www.facebook.com/WhakataneAquaticCentre/

The Council Facebook page is a critical communications channel for our emergency management
team and posts will always be put up during times the Incident Management Team is monitoring
weather or other emergency events.

Events:
For up-to-date listings on community events, information can be found here:

https://www.whakatane.com/events/community-events-and-markets
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7.2 Governance Administration — May 2025

To: Rangitaiki Community Board

Meeting Date: Wednesday, 28 May 2025

—"—-\“—\/ . .
WHAKATANE Author: S Duffy / Senior Governance Support Advisor
District Council . - .
Kia Whakaténe au | ahau Authoriser C Viljoen / Manager Governance Services
Reference: A2892995
1. Reason for the report - Te Take mo ténei ripoata

This report is to inform the Rangitaiki Community Board on activities relevant to the Boards area.
It serves an administrative purpose.

2. Recommendations - Tohutohu akiaki

THAT the Governance Administration May 2025 report be received; and

THAT the Rangitaiki Community Board considers allocating discretionary funds to the Whakatane
Mountain Bike Club to cover costs for one member to attend pre-hospital first aid training
thereby ensuring a volunteer at Onep Park bike event is first aid trained; and

THAT the Rangitaiki Community Board considers allocating discretionary funds to Nga Toi o nga
to hold a four-day wananga from Friday, 30 May to Monday 2 June 2025 to bring together hapi
members, artists, and kaikorero to explore the role of art in preserving stories, expressing mana
motuhake, and fostering whanaungatanga within the community; and

THAT the Rangitaiki Community Board considers allocating discretionary funds to the Otakiri
School and District Centenary Committee to assist with costs to run their 100-year celebratory
event in October 2025; and

THAT the Rangitaiki Community Board considers allocating discretionary funds to the Matata
Residents Association for a double-sided wooden noticeboard to be built and erected in Matata.

3. Background - He tirohanga whakamuri

3.1. Funding Criteria

The criteria for the Community Board Discretionary Fund are:

No retrospective funding applications will be considered.

Supporting documentation on how you calculated your costs is required to justify the amount
sought.

Applications will be considered at the next appropriate Community Board meeting.
The project must be held within the community board area you are seeking funding for
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3.2

4.1.

The Community Board has the option to collaborate with other Boards in the joint funding of
major projects.

Grants of up to $1,000 may be considered to support groups attending international or national
events.

Boards generally lean towards funding an annual or biannual event once but reserve the right
to consider each one on a case-by-case basis.

A “guarantee against loss” may be offered to support an event that may require either seeding
or back up finance — this is to give you confidence that funds up to the value offered will be
available following the event if it runs at a loss.

Applicants are invited to speak during the Public Forum at the start of the Board meeting, where
their application will be considered. They will be given the opportunity to provide a brief overview
of their application.

If successful, applicants will be required to use the relevant Community Board logo on advertising
material and other items associated with the event or project to acknowledge the grant made.

A declaration of expenditure and project report is required once the project has been completed.
Funds not uplifted within six months from the allocation date will lapse.

° Applications are accepted throughout the year subject to funding availability.

Project Fund

The following table indicates the unallocated grants and subsidies (discretionary) fund:

Rangitaiki Community Board
Unallocated Grants and Subsidies (Discretionary Fund) as at 30 April 2025 is $23,277.61

Opening Balance carried forward from prior years unallocated grants*
2024/25 Annual Plan
2024/25 revised Budget of Grants and Subsidies to allocate

2025 Allocations

FUND TO COVER COSTS FOR THE OCTOBER WANANGA VENUE HIRE , PROJECT COSTS AND TRAVEL COSTS TO ATTEND NGATI
AWA TE TOKI FESTIVAL OCTOBER 2024, NGAI TAMAWERA KAPA HAKA ROOPU

NICS AUTOS DONATION (VIA REIMBURSEMENT L WAAKA)

FOR COSTS ASSOCIATED MOKOTINI EVENT, TE PURAPURA O NGATIAWA KI RANGITAIKI

TO COVER ON GOING PEST CONTROL OPERATIONS, ENSURING LONG TERM BIODIVERSITY PROTECTION

Year to Date allocations

Current unallocated Grants and Subsidies (Discretionary Fund)*

9,601.77

20,058.14

$ 29,660.91
3,500 Approved & Paid

133 Approved & reimbursed

750 Approved & Paid
2,000 Approved & Paid

$ 6,383.30

$ 23,277.61

The current balance of the Rangitaiki discretionary fund as of 30 April 2025 is approximately $23,277.00

Subjects — Kaupapa

This section provides information from the Governance Services function to members.

Combined Community Board meeting

The final Combined Community Board meeting for the 2022-2025 triennium was held on 6 May 2025
and a strong representation from all Boards in attendance. The topics discussed included the following:
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4.2,

4.2.1.

4.2.2.

4.2.3.

4.2.4.

i Introduction to the most recent members of the Council’s Executive Leadership Team
ii. Local Waters Done Well presentation

iii. Report from the Governance Services team

iv.  Local Elections 2025 presentation from Council’s Electoral Officer, Dale Ofsoske

v.  Activity updates from each Community Board

Funding Applications
Whakatane Mountain Bike Club

The Whakatane Mountain Bike Club (WMBC) supports access to trails, events, trips and other activities
in the Whakatane district. Many of these activities are held at the Onep Bike Park and the Club have
recognised the importance of having a ‘hospital-first aid trained’ volunteer provided on site. There
will be the added benefit of this person also attending other events and competitions with the club
members.

Over the past three years the WMBC has received $4500 from the Whakatane-Ohope Community
Board for a bike trailer.

The WMBC are seeking funding of $1000.00 to cover costs of the first aid training.
Nga Toi o ngd hdapu

Nga Toi 0 nga hapu wish to create a hapi-led space for artistic expression, fostering cultural identity
and intergenerational knowledge sharing. The event will finish with an exhibition at the marae, where
the wider whanau and hapt could experience and celebrate the Mahi Toi created during the wananga.

The four-day wananga from Friday, 30 May to Monday 2 June 2025 will bring together hapi members,
artists, and kaikorero to explore the role of art in preserving stories, expressing mana motuhake, and
fostering whanaungatanga within the community.

Nga Toi o nga hapu are seeking funding of $2800.00 to assist with costs to run the wananga.
Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee

During Labour weekend 2025, the Committee are organising a celebratory event in remembrance
of Otakiri School and Otakiri district reaching their 100-year milestone. The event would include a
mixture of formal and information functions, and their project plan is based on 150 attendees.

As per the letter included in the application, the Committee are seeking funding of $3,000.00 to assist
with costs of the event and note any profit made could be returned to the Board.

Matatd Residents Association

The Matata Residents Association are seeking funding of $6827.41 for a double-sided wooden
noticeboard to be built and erected in Matata.

The Council recently allocated multi-year funding for the association, of which the first (of three)
instalment ($1200) has been paid.

The Community Partnerships team of Council had advised the Association of potential financial grant
opportunities available via their team.
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4.3.

Follow-up Matters

The Chief Executive and most recent Executive Team members attended the Combined
Community Board, introduced themselves and spoke with members.

Thornton Stop bank access for mobility scooters, wheelchairs and strollers.
A planned visit to the site has been postponed due to illness. Once the rescheduled visit occurs
members will be updated.

The request for a mirror on Eastbank Road intersection with Thornton Road was mentioned at
the Infrastructure and Planning Committee meeting on 10 April as part of discussions on
consultation on local speed limit setting. This consultation is expected to open in May, and the
Rangitaiki Community Board is encouraged to submit to this process, including mentioning
issues at this intersection.

Attached to this report:

Appendix A — Funding Application Whakatane Mountain Bike Club

Appendix B — Funding Application Nga Toi o nga hapi

Appendix C — Funding Application Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee
Appendix D — Funding Application Matata Residents Association

7.2.1 Appendix A - Funding Application Whakatane Mountain Bike Club
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Discretionary Funds
& Distriet Cour Application Form

\rf~ WHAKATAN

Application Form - Organisation

All sections must be completed and supporting material attached to the back of the form (see section 8 Checklist).
More information can be found on our website www.whakatane govt.nz or by contacting our Governance Support Advisors

on (07) 306 0500.

Completed applications must be sent to: Chief Executive
Whakatane District Council
Private Bag 1002
Whakatane 3158

WHICH COMMUNITY BOARD ARE YOU APPLYING TO?

For each project or service, you may apply to ONE of the following discretionary funds only:

x Rangitaiki Community Board D Taneatua Community Board

. Whakatane-Ohope Community Board has a
D Murupara Community Board NORE; | fiacent fomny~ see websita fora copy

HELPFUL INFORMATION BEFORE FILLING OUT THE FORM

= No retrospective funding applications will be considered

= Supporting documentation on how you calculated your costs is required to justify the amount sought
= Applications will be considered at the next appropriate Community Board meeting
= The project must be held within the community board area you are seeking funding for

= The Community Board has the option to collaborate with other Boards in the joint funding of major projects

Grants of up to $1,000 may be considered to support groups attending international or national events

= Boards generally lean towards funding an annual or biannual event once, but reserve the right to consider each
one on a case by case basis

A ‘guarantee against loss’ may be offered to support an event that may require either seeding or back up finance
- this is to give you confidence that funds up to the value offered will be available following the event if it runs at
aloss

Applicants will be invited to attend the Public Forum at the commencement of the Board meeting the application
will be considered at to provide a brief overview of the application. You will be notified of the time and date prior
to the meeting.

If successful, applicants will be required to use the relevant Community Board logo on advertising material and
other items associated with the event or project to acknowledge the grant made

A declaration of expenditure and project report is required once the project has been completed

Funds not uplifted within six months from the allocation date will lapse

Applications are accepted throughout the year subject to funding availability

Pagelofll A463034 June 2021
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I AERTRE D|screFtonary Funds
e Olstrict Coun Application Form

CONTACT DETAILS

1.1 Name of your organisation: Whakatane Mountain Bike Club

Phone: 027 3257792 Fax:

Email: Whakatanemtb@gmail.com Website: https://www.sporty.co.nz/whakatanemtb

Postal address for correspondence: Pleas email

1.2 Name of principal contact: Richard Hamer

Position held in group: President

Phone (day): 027 3257792 Fax:

Mobile: 027 3257792 Email: whakatanecyclecoach@gmail.com

1.3 Name of secondary contact: David Milne

Position held in group: Treasurer

Phone {day): Fax:

ABOUT YOUR ORGANISATION

2.3 How long has your organisation been aperating? 9" Oct 2007

2.2 What are your group's main objectives and activities?

The Whakatane MTB Club supparts access to trails, events and trips and other activities in the Whakatane District and

to the Whakatane community. We charge 550 for families, 530 adults and $15 youth which contributes towards trail

maintenance at Onepu Park on the plains. Please see our Strategic Plan attached

2.3 Is your group GST registered? No X Yes D Yes, GST No*: g /

Page 2 of 11 A463034 June 2021
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WHAKATANE Discretionary Funds
Application Form

ABOUT YOUR FUNDING REQUEST

3.1‘ Please provide a title for the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (approx 8 words):

’ Improving

3.2 Give a brief description of the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (if you have a separate ‘

project plan or require more space, please list the key points here and attach a full description of your proposal):

Our club nights and other events especially at Onpeu attract a large number of riders and supporters.

Our volunteers are often the first person on site or at an event that can provide first aid.

Last year we paid for 6 volunteers to complete outdoor first aid certificates, to ensure we could respond.

Experience has shown us that at least one member is needed to be Pre Hospital First Aid Trained.

Most of our members that ride are kids and youth

3.3 | Howlongdoes the project, service or proposal run? Starts: ASAP

Ongoing: x Finishes:  gno0ing

3.4 Funding Description — tick the appropriate boxes

Provision of seeding funding for a community event

Support for a Community Project

Purchase of works of art for public reserves

Project associated with youth or the elderly

Facility development or upgrade - including property owned by community organisations
Pride and beautification project within the community

Board generated project, event or initiative

Promotion and advertising

Attendance at National or Intemational Competition

= e R

35 The Whakatane District Council has adopted a set of Climate Change Principles to ensure that climate change be considered
= in all decisions. Please consider potential impacts to Climate Change that the project/event may have.
I @n’t think of any links here sorry.
Page3of11 A453034 June 2021
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Discretionary Funds
Application Form

J’ WHAKATANE

.9 District Counci

4 | MEASURING THE SUCCESS YOUR PROJECT, SERVICE OR EVENT PROPOSAL

Show us how you will measure that your project, service or event proposal is successful by outlining the benefits to the

41 community

We will be able to provide a first responder on site at events and gatherings to club membersand the public alike.
The same person will be traveling to events and competitions with our MTB Club members, so will be of benefit to those

riders and others.

4.2 | Which of the following of the Councll's Community Outcomes applies? - tick the appropriate boxes

X Effective Leadership - Striving for our Future Wellbeing
X Community Needs — A caring community

Quality Services — Excellent Value for Money

Reliable and Affordable Infi ucture ~ Meeting current and future needs

D Valuing our Environment - Sustaining for future generations

Sustainable Economic Development —Working in partnership

‘What will happen to the project if:

* this funding application is unsuccessful or,

» onlya portion of the funds are received or,

= aguarantee against loss is provided rather than agrant?

4.3

The project will proceed as outlined

The project will be delayed Until we acquire money elsewhere
{please specify expected length of delay):

The project will be downgraded

The project will be prevented from being carried out

Qa>aa

Pagesof1l A463034 June 2021
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Discretionary Funds
Application Form

V£ WHAKATANE
e L |

District Council

Wednesday, 28 May 2025

5 FINANCIAL DETAILS OF YOUR PROJECT, SERVICE OR PROPOSAL
Note: All figures to include GST (if any).
Please provide a breakdown of the budget for the project, service or proposal for which you are seeking assistance: o
PROJECT COSTS PROJECT INCOME
Descriptionofcostt | Amoumt | icomesowce | Amowst
Salaries / wages 5 Applicant organisation’s contribution | $192.50
Postage/telephone/administration | $ Fundraising ]
Advertising / promotion s Donations / sponsorship S
Professional fees 5 Entry fees $
Travel costs $100.00 Value of donated material s
Project materials S mh;ﬁf;:::::;r:i]:ed e $
Labour cost S S
Venue / equipment hire S $
Other costs (please specify): s Other income (please specify) S
Peak Safety 5 day training course | $1092.50 S
S $
5 ]
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | (a} 51192.50 TOTAL INCOME | (b) $192.50
TOTAL FUHD!N(i‘SrIqRT F.'llI;L () $ 1000.00
(i.e. ‘@’ minus ‘b’)
Page 6 of 11 Ad63034 June 2021
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e T AR Discretionary Funds
| Application Form

6 OTHER COUNCIL FUNDING

Note: All figures to include GST (if any).

"E_"'-_B List

What funding assistance has your group/organisation applied for andfor received from the Council over the past 3 years—
either by way of a grant or “in kind” support:

Year Amount received Purpose

2025 $4500 From Whakatane/Ohope Community Board towards a $11,000 a bike trailer

7 DECLARATION

We the undersigned do solemnly and sincerely declare and acknowledge that:

* The details we have given in all sections of this application are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.
*  Wehave the authority to commit our group to this application.

*  Allinformation contained in this application is subject to the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987, and will be included in a publicly available agenda.
(If you do not wish for any personol details to be made public, please indicate this in your application. The information
is held and administered by Whakatdne District Council in accordance with the Privacy Act 2020 and Whakatane
District Councils Privacy Policy.)

« The Council may collect from third parties any information itdeems necessary about the applicant or the application.

* Adeclaration of expenditure and results report is required once the event has taken place.

Name: | Richard Hamer

Position held in group: | President

= I

Date: | 4/04/2025

|
3
|

| Any personal details to withhold: sloe.

[

Name: | Jon Evetts

Position held In group: | Committee Member

Date: | 4/04/2025

Any personal details to withhold:

Page 70of 11 A463034 June 2021
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Cortact why Peok Satety FAQs Shop mu

First Aid ~  HeightSafety . GWOSafety ~  EventMedics  Film Sofety Heolth & Safety Management

PHEC - Full Course

Application Form

PHEC - Full Course

%2)
©
=
>
L
>
§ -
48]
=
2
)
o
(=
O
2
Q

If you want a course that empowers you to manage complex outdoor
emergencies at a professional level - our five-day PHEC is the one. We've
been running these for over 25 years now and they are more popular than
ever. Learn and hone advanced emergency care processes. Become skilled
at advanced Pre-Hospital interventions that will produce better patient

The word from Sebastian
This is “the beast” among outdoor first aid
ach. By
outcomes. the end of a 5-day PHEC, | see people who actually
have the confidence and the com nce ta look
=rs, away from help, for 1g as they
Duration: 5 days, 9am - 5pm need

Locations: Nationwide MORE ABOUT SEBASTIAN

Unit Standards Available: US 29321

qualifications and my favourite course

WHAKATANE
L

fet Counclt

(¥
\z

-

Cost: $950+GST pp
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_A‘_

Whakatane Mountain Bike Club

TRAILS AND HAVE FUN
RIDING LOCAL TRACKS

Enthusiastic,
Thriving Varied, Local Trail Fun and Inclusive Integrated Rider
Membership Network Club Events Development

Membership and Income Action Plan

What do you want to How are we going to achieve it? oing Whenare  How will we know it's
7 we going

to achieve

it?

Get funding for timing gear | Apply for funding for timing David/ Christmas  Money in the bank
Trust Horizon {inc rechargeable/solar? Mawera 2004
and Bay Trust

Grow membership Awareness social media, school Jack Mid Oct  Couple of post plus:
newslatters 2004 newsletter

achieve

Benelits (bike shop discounts, Events,

Trail Sponsorship S i out 1o current sponsors (5250 Richard/ EndSept  All trails sponsored
David 2024 (money in the bank)
If spaces, then do a social media post.

Voucher sponsorship Club & Richard/ End Sept
nights David 2024

No horse sign i 2 up Richard End Sept
Niall 2024

Trail Networks Action Plan

What do you want to How are we going to achi F Who is When How will we know it's
achieve goingto  are we
driveit? goingto
achieve
it?
Continue work with Council | Rex continue mestir ith Council Progre:
relatio ad

Maintain Onepu Working bee — Niall to organise ‘what” 19 Oct Working bee held
needs 1o be done 2024
Social Media post

Rider Development Action Plan

What do you want to How are we going to achleve it? s When are we How will we know
achieve going to achieve it's achieved?

Rider Development Dirt Craft and Ride with Matt training Underway Sessions inue
sessions opportunities Matt throughout the
Transport SpasON
Social Media lack

Purchase new Trailer Apply for funding for a 20 bike trailer Mawera/  Summer2024-  More riders can
Dave 25 participant in trips
and training

Wednesday, 28 May 2025
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

Note This Year Last Year
Current Assets
Cash at Bank 2 14 229.35 14 244,73
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment (at Book Value) 3 0.00 0.00
Total Assets $14 229.35 $14 244,73

N-aF- 24

President — Richard Hamer Date

0 /9/2Y

Mretéﬁ— Mawera Karetai o Date
1IN 1 S0 24
Treasurer — David Milne Date
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Note This Year Last Year
Income
Memberships 3 975.75 5749.75
Temporary Memberships 0.00 0.00
Donations 7 830.00 19 780.27
Interest 361.76 153.25
Sundry Income 48091 2478.10
Total Income 12 648.42 28 161.37
Expenses
Administration 764.22 1575.27
Club Events 2 470.00 1228.45
Affiliation Fees 1040.00 1295.00
Club Merchandise 0.00 2 160.00
Repairs & Maintenance 223.98 0.00
Tracks — Maintenance 6361.70 7 203.56
Tracks — Development 0.00 0.00
Training 1 656.00 0.00
Tools & Equipment - 147.90 11787.57
Total Cash Expenses 12 663.80 25 249.85
Net Cash Surplus (Deficit) -5 15.38 $ 2911.52
Non Cash Expenses
Depreciation - 3 S 0.00 S 0.00
Net Surplus (Deficit) -$  15.38 S 2911.52
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

1

Statement of Accounting Policies

These are the financial statements of the Whakatane Mountain Bike Club
{Incorporated). Whakatane Mountain Bike Club (Incorporated) is an Incorporated
Society established under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908. These financial
statements are a special purpose report for internal management purposes only. The
accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of
earnings and financial position on a historical cost basis have been used, with the
exception of certain items for which specific accounting policies have been identified.

Cash at Bank
This Year Last Year
ANZ Cheque Account S 8910.69 S 9066.24
ANZ Online Savings $ 5318.66 $ 5178.49
$14 229.35 $14 244.73

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment have historically been included at cost less aggregate
depreciation provided at maximum rates allowable by the Inland Revenue Department.
The historical depreciation rates used are shown in the Schedule of Property, Plant and
Equipment. It is unknown why different depreciation methods have been used for
different tools. New property, plant and equipment is not being included in the
schedule for depreciation. The current property, plant and equipment will continue to
be depreciated using the existing methods until the book value is zero. This was
completed at the end of the 2021/2022 Financial Year. From 2022/2023 Financial Year
Statements onwards a Summary of Property, Plant and Equipment Summary is not
included.

Goods and Services Tax

The financial statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis.
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WHAKATANE

= =9 District Council

Application Form - Organisation

All sections must be completed and supporting material attached to the back of the form (see section 8 Checklist).
More information can be found on our website www.whakatane.govt.nz or by contacting our Governance Support Advisors
on (07) 306 0500.

Completed applications must be sent to: Chief Executive
Whakatane District Council
Private Bag 1002
Whakatane 3158

WHICH COMMUNITY BOARD ARE YOU APPLYING TO?

For each project or service, you may apply to ONE of the following discretionary funds only:

. Rangitaiki Community Board ﬁ Taneatua Community Board

Whakatane-Ohope Community Board has a
different form — see website for a copy

HELPFUL INFORMATION BEFORE FILLING OUT THE FORM

ﬁ Murupara Community Board NDte

- No retrospective funding applications will be considered

- Supporting documentation on how you calculated your costs is required to justify the amount sought

- Applications will be considered at the next appropriate Community Board meeting

- The project must be held within the community board area you are seeking funding for

- The Community Board has the option to collaborate with other Boards in the joint funding of major projects
- Grants of up to $1,000 may be considered to support groups attending international or national events

- Boards generally lean towards funding an annual or biannual event once, but reserve the right to consider

each one on a case-by-case basis

- A ‘guarantee against loss” may be offered to support an event that may require either seeding or back up
finance — this is to give you confidence that funds up to the value offered will be available following the
event if it runs at a loss

- Applicants will be invited to attend the Public Forum at the commencement of the Board meeting the
application will be considered at to provide a brief overview of the application. You will be notified of the
time and date prior to the meeting.

- If successful, applicants will be required to use the relevant Community Board logo on advertising material
and other items associated with the event or project to acknowledge the grant made

- A declaration of expenditure and project report is required once the project has been completed
- Funds not uplifted within six months from the allocation date will lapse

. Applications are accepted throughout the year subject to funding availability

Page 10f9
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\!/- WHAKATANE
= =9 District Council

CONTACT DETAILS

11

1.2

13

2 ABOUT YOUR ORGANISATION

Name of your organisation: Nga Toi o nga hapu

Phon Fax:

Ema; Website:

Postal address for correspondence_ RD3 Whakatane

Name of principal contact: Judith Karaitiana

Position held in group: Administrator

Phone (day): Fax:

obile: S Emait

Name of secondary contact: Krystle Aramoana

Position held in group: Funding Executive

Phone (day): Fax:

ol I o

21 How long has your organisation been operating? We are a new organisation

2.2 What are your group's main objectives and activities?
To create a hapu-led space for artistic expression, fostering cultural identity and intergenerational knowledge sharing.
To provide an opportunity for artists to showcase their mahi toi, including whakairo, raranga, painting, sculpture, and
digital art. To encourage whanau participation in the creative process, strengthening connections within the hapu.

To host three kaikorero to share insights on the significance of Maori art, tikanga, and storytelling through mahi toi. To

culminate in an exhibition at the marae, showcasing the diverse artistic talents of the hapa.

23 Is your group GST registered? No . Yes ﬁ Yes, GST No*: / /

Page 2 0f 9
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Please provide a title for the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (approx 8 words):

Nga Toi Mana Motuhake - A Hapu-Led Wananga of Art, Identity, and Self-Determination

3.2

33

Give a brief description of the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (if you have a separate
project plan or require more space, please list the key points here and attach a full description of your proposal):

1. Purpose & Significance

2. Aims & Objectives

3. 4 Day Wananga Structure
4, Outcomes

5. Closing Statements

. . Friday 30th May 2025
How long does the project, service or proposal run? Starts:

. Monday 2nd June 2025
Finishes:

34

35

Page

Funding Description — tick the appropriate boxes

Provision of seeding funding for a community event

Support for a Community Project

ﬁ Purchase of works of art for public reserves
- Project associated with youth or the elderly

Q Facility development or upgrade - including property owned by community organisations
- Pride and beautification project within the community

ﬁ Board generated project, event or initiative

ﬁ Promotion and advertising

ﬂ Attendance at National or International Competition

The Whakatane District Council has adopted a set of Climate Change Principles to ensure that climate change be considered
in all decisions. Please consider potential impacts to Climate Change that the project/event may have.

Nga Toi Mana Motuhake is committed to sustainable practices that align with the Whakatane District Council’s Climate
Change Principles. We will:

. Use natural, recycled, or locally sourced materials where possible.

. Minimize waste with composting and reusable materials.

. Encourage carpooling to reduce emissions.

. Promote kaitiakitanga through eco-friendly practices and kdrero on sustainability.

Our wananga upholds tikanga Maori while supporting environmental well-being.

3of9
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\!/- WHAKATANE
= =9 District Council

4 MEAS! THE CESS YOUR PROIJECT, SERVICE OR EVENT PROPOSA

Show us how you will measure that your project, service or event proposal is successful by outlining the benefits to the

4.1 .

community

. Strengthens Hapi Identity & Mana Motuhake — Provides a space for artistic expression of whakapapa, history,
and sovereignty.

. Revitalizes Toi M3ori — Encourages traditional and contemporary Maori art, ensuring knowledge is passed to
future generations.

. Builds Whanaungatanga — Strengthens community connections through shared creative experiences.

. Showcases Maori Art — Offers a platform for hapt artists to exhibit their mahi toi.

. Supports Future Growth — Creates opportunities for ongoing art initiatives and artist development.

. Promotes Sustainability — Encourages eco-friendly practices and kaitiakitanga in mahi toi.

4.2 | Which of the following of the Council’s Community Outcomes applies? — tick the appropriate boxes

Effective Leadership - Striving for our Future Wellbeing
Community Needs — A caring community
ﬁ Quality Services — Excellent Value for Money
Valuing our Environment - Sustaining for future generations
Q Reliable and Affordable Infrastructure — Meeting current and future needs

{} Sustainable Economic Development — Working in partnership

What will happen to the project if:

43 - this funding application is unsuccessful or,
. - only a portion of the funds are received or,
- a guarantee against loss is provided rather than a grant?
The project will proceed as outlined
Q The project will be delayed
(please specify expected length of delay):
The project will be downgraded
Q The project will be prevented from being carried out
Page 40of 9

41



WHAKATANE DISTRICT COUNCIL
Rangitaiki Community Board - AGENDA

7.2.2 Appendix B — Funding Application Nga Toi o nga hapii(Cont.)

\!/- WHAKATANE

‘_;_\.9 District Council

Wednesday, 28 May 2025

)

FINANCIAL DETAILS OF Y

PROJECT, SERVICE OR PROPOSAL

Page 5of9

Note: All figures to include GST (if any).
Please provide a breakdown of the budget for the project, service or proposal for which you are seeking assistance:
PROIJECT COSTS PROJECT INCOME
Description of cost* Amount Income source Amount

Salaries / wages S Applicant organisation’s contribution | $
Postage/telephone/administration | $ Fundraising 5400
Advertising / promotion S Donations / sponsorship S
Professional fees S Entry fees S
Travel costs $300 Value of donated material $700
Project materials S Oth{;;?:;zzg?\'{iﬁd for S
Labour cost S S
Venue / equipment hire $900 S
Other costs (please specify): S Other income (please specify) S
x3 Guest Speakers $1500 S
Food $1200 S

S S

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | (a) $3900 TOTAL INCOME | (b) $1100
rormrnonssors |,
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6 OTHER COUNCIL FUNDING

Note: All figures to include GST (if any).

either by way of a grant or “in kind” support:

What funding assistance has your group/organisation applied for and/or received from the Council over the past 3 years —

Year

Amount received

Purpose

7  DECLARATION

We the undersigned do solemnly and sincerely declare and acknowledge that:

®*  We have the authority to commit our group to this application.

1987 and will be included in a publicly available agenda.

District Councils Privacy Policy.)

*  The details we have given in all sections of this application are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.

All information contained in this application is subject to the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act

(If you do not wish for any personal details to be made public, please indicate this in your application. The information

is held and administered by Whakatane District Council in accordance with the Privacy Act 2020 and Whakatane

¢ The Council may collect from third parties any information it deems necessary about the applicant or the application.

*  Adeclaration of expenditure and results report is required once the event has taken place.

Name:

Judith Karaitiana

Position held in group:

Administration

Signature: 7.%-&..
Date: | 3/04/25
Any personal details to withhold: | Yes

Name:

Krystle Aramoana

Position held in group:

Funding Executive

Signature: | A Aramaana
Date: | 3/04/25
Any personal details to withhold: | Yes

Page 6 of 9
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WHAKATANE
= ===9 District Council

Please complete the following checklist to ensure you have completed the application process and attached all necessary
information:

All sections of this form have been completed

Read the funding description and ticked the appropriate category

You have attached a bank generated deposit slip verifying your bank account details

You have attached a separate copy of your project plan where one has been developed

You have attached quotes for expenses for your project, service or event proposal where these have been
obtained

You have attached a copy of your latest audited accounts or balance sheet or, if you are a new group, a
statement of estimated income and expenditure for your first year

The declaration form has been signed by two members of your organisation that have the authority to do so

You have made a copy of this application for your future reference

Page 7 of 9
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Introduction

Nga Toi Mana Motuhake is a wananga dedicated to celebrating hapu creativity and sovereignty
through art. This kaupapa provides a space for our artists to showcase, create, and share mahi toi
that reflects our identity, history, and future as a hapt. Through whakairo, raranga, painting,
sculpture, and contemporary expressions, we honor the narratives of our people while
strengthening our connection to tikanga and whakapapa.

This four-day wananga will bring together hapi members, artists, and kaikorero to explore the
role of art in preserving our stories, expressing our mana motuhake, and fostering
whanaungatanga within the community. The event will culminate in an exhibition at the marae,
where the wider whanau and hap can experience and celebrate the Mahi Toi created during the
wananga.

Purpose & Significance

Art has always been an essential part of Maori identity, carrying whakapapa, history, and kaupapa
tuku iho. This wananga acknowledges the importance of toi Maori in shaping our narratives,
reclaiming our sovereignty, and strengthening hapi connections.

Nga Toi Mana Motuhake will not only celebrate our creative talents but will also serve as a
movement toward cultural revitalization and self-determined artistic expression.

A wananga dedicated to celebrating hap creativity and mana motuhake through art.
Provides a space for artists to create, showcase, and share mahi toi that reflects hapa identity,
history, and aspirations.

Strengthens whanaungatanga and cultural connections through Toi Maori.

Aims & Objectives
e Create a dedicated space for hap( artists.
e Strengthen cultural identity through artistic expression.
e Encourage intergenerational knowledge-sharing in toi Maori.
e Empower artists to express their mana motuhake.
e Use art as a tool for unity, storytelling, and self-determination.

Approach — 4 Day Wananga Structure

Day 1 — Whakatau & Wananga Toi

Powhiri to welcome participants. Introduction to kaupapa and significance.

Hands-on art creation begins (whakairo, raranga, painting, digital arts, etc.).
Day 2 — Kaikorero & Toi in Action

Three guest speakers share insights on art, identity, and sovereignty.

Participants continue creating while engaging in discussions about kaupapa Maori in art.
Day 3 - Exhibition & Hapd Hui

Display of completed mahi toi at the marae.

Hapi discussion on future artistic initiatives and kaupapa toi.

Closing acknowledgments.

Page 8 of 9
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Kaikorero (Guest Speakers)

Expert in toi Maori — ancestral significance of Maori art.

Maori artist/storyteller — art as a medium for resilience.

Cultural advisor/elder — tikanga and the spiritual connection in art.

Day 4 - Poroporoaki

Whakapai te marae, ensuring we leave our space with respect and care. A final karakia, giving
thanks for the knowledge, creativity, and connections formed.

Poroporaki all who have traveled near and far, sending them home with aroha. Before departing,
we gather for a group photo, capturing the Journey of Nga Toi Mana Motuhake.

Outcomes
e Strengthened hapi identity through collective artistic expression.
e Increased appreciation and continuation of Toi Maori.
e Collection of artworks to be displayed at the marae/community.
e Stronger whanaungatanga and intergenerational learning.
e Ongoing hapu-led artistic initiatives.

Closing Statement

Nga Toi Mana Motuhake is more than an exhibition, it is a movement. It is a wananga of
reclamation, storytelling, and hapl expression. Through this kaupapa, we honor our tlpuna,
inspire our mokopuna, and affirm that our voices, our stories, and our arts remain strong and self-

determined.

“Our application includes $400 raised through a Facebook fundraiser, and $700 received as gifted
merchandise and art pieces to support a follow-up raffle.”

Page 9 of 9
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INVOICE / QUOTE

Subject: Catering Costs for Wananga (3 Days, 40 People)

Name: Nga Toi o Nga Hapu

Meal Type Quantity Unit Cost Estimate Subtotal

Breakfast 3 breakfasts x 40 $4.50 per person $540.00
pp!

Smoko 3 smokos x 40 ppl $2.50 per person $300.00

Lunch 3 lunches x 40 ppl $5.00 per person $600.00

Dinner 3 dinners x 40 ppl $6.00 per person $720.00

TOTAL ESTIMATE: $2,160.00

Less: Whanau / Hapori Contribution (kai & support): -$160.00

Final Total Requested: $2,000.00

Notes:

- Whanau and hapori will contribute some kai (meat, vegetables, baking, etc).

- Volunteers will assist with food preparation and clean-up.

Wednesday, 28 May 2025

- This quote reflects a balance between external funding and community contribution to support a

successful wananga.

FUNDRAISING

14 Apr - (@

Kia Ora e te whanau
o SOLD #"SOLD ¥SOLD

KURURAKI E TE WHANAU
NGA MIHI MO TE TAUTOKO

We have been donated 2 cube of wood (Manuka/
Black Wattle mix) to help fundraiser for our Nga Toi
0O Nga Hapu Wananga held in June.

$10 per ticket 40 tickets
Bonus Ball Wins

We aim to draw this Saturday if tickets are all sold
and paid for.

Delivery Sunday in the surrounding areas of Te
Teko, Whakatane, Edgecumbe, Matata, Kawerau,
Taney, Ruatoki

We appreciate your tautoko
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Te Mapou Marae

INVOICE

BILLTO INVOICE # [ ]
Nga Toi O Nga Hapi CREATION DATE 16/04/2025
“ DUE DATE 23/04/2025

DESCRIPTION aTy AMOUNT

‘Whakatau/P&hiri

12pm 1 $0.00 $0.00

To be organised through Boriey

Marae Hire

Friday 30th May Entry

.Nn!‘:ﬂh 2025 éxi! 3 $300.00 $900.00
e
Bank Detalls

|
KIA KAHA TU TRUST QUOTE

Charitable Trust

DATE: April 15,2025
QUOTE # h

BILL TO: FOR: Educational
Nga Toi o Nga Hapu Cullural
Mapo Marae Program
Te Teko
DESCRIPTION DAYS RATE AMOUNT

Nga Rangatira Kaloa Cultural Program
per person per hour rate of $35 20 $2.000.00 4,000.00
Upto 40 participants

May 30th to June 2nd

Marae Discount (1,000.00)
SUBTOTAL | § 3,000.00

TAX RATE

Exclude GST

OTHER
TOTAL | § 3,000.00

Payable to Kia Kaha Tu Trust

Direct deposit into bank account: _

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION!
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7.2.3 Appendix C — Funding Application Otakiri School and District Centenary
Committee
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OTAKIRI SCHOOL. &
DISTRICT CENTENARY

FRIDAY 24T - SATURDAY 25™ 2025

EMAIL. centenary@otakiri.school.nz ~SECRETARY : Leanne Blackwood
571 Otakiri Road, RD3 WHAKATANE 3193: Phone: (07) 304 8101
Principal: Mike Mokai; BOT Chair: Julie Mees

5" May 2025

Dear Rangitaiki Community Board

| am writing to you on behalf of the Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee to ask
for funding to support our celebratory event being held during Labour Weekend 2025.

After having to postpone the event due to Covid19 in 2020, Otakiri School and community
plan to celebrate their 100 year milestone from October 24™ 25" this year.

Otakiri is a small country community with a big heart. The popular primary school is weli
attended by the families of local farmers, horticulturists, small businesses and many life-
style block owners. Around 180 students, 20 staff, and 120 families enjoy the country
atmosphere of this well-equipped school. Otakiri School not only has a reputation of quality
education and high achievement but also of fellowship and community, with pupils having a
strong sense of who they are and proud of where they come from. Some local families can
trace back four generations of ancestors who have attended our iconic school and played
under the towering marble tree!

The Centenary Committee seek your support, as our local Community Board, in the form of
a monetary donation so that we may reduce the overall cost for attendees and to help our
event go ahead in these uncertain times. We are hoping for 200 attendees over the
weekend but need to be realistic and realise numbers may be much lower due to travel
costs and many people are having reduced incomes. We have tried to be as inclusive as
possible by offering a variety of events at no or low cost, eg, the free gala day on Saturday
and quiz night on Friday night, as well as the traditional evening meal and function we
believe attendees will expect.

The Centenary Committee would like to ask the Rangitaiki Community Board to fund us
$3,000 to go towards the shortfall in our budget. We acknowledge that the more
registrations received the healthier our finances could become and we would like to state
that if we make a profit, we will refund the excess to the Community Board or if agreeable,

50



WHAKATANE DISTRICT COUNCIL Wednesday, 28 May 2025
Rangitaiki Community Board - AGENDA

7.2.3 Appendix C — Funding Application Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee(Cont.)

donate the funds toward our local Playcentre so that they may improve their health and
safety provisions.

Thank you for taking the time to consider our request, your support is much appreciated
and we will proudly advertise your funding on our Centenary Facebook page, in the
commemorative book and during our celebration weekend.

Gratefully Yours

Leanne Blackwood
{Secretary for Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee)
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WHAKATANE Discreponary Funds
Segti ¢ Application Form

CONTACT DETAILS

1.1 | Name of your organisation: Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee
Phone: _ Fax:

Email: office@otakiri.school.nz Website:

Postal address for correspondence: ¢/0 Otakiri School, 571 Otakiri Rd, R.D.3 Whakatane, 3193

1.2 Name of principal contzet: Leanne Blackwood

Position held in group: Secretary

Phone (day}): Fax:

1.3 | Name of secondary contact: Kris Bryne

Position held in group: Co-President

Phone (day): Fax:

obie: [ emor:

ABOUT YOUR ORGANISATION

b How long has your organisation been operating? 5 years

2.2 What are your group's main objectives and activities?

Organise and host a celebration event over two days in remembrance of Otakiri School

and Otakiri district reaching their 100 year milestone.

23 Is your group GST registered? No Yes D Yes, GST No*: / /

Page 2 of 7 A453034 June 2021
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WHAKATANE Dascregonla ry Funds
Ristriet Coungi! Appllcation Form

FUNDING REQUEST

3.1 | Please provide a title for the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (approx 8 words):

Otakiri School and District Centenary Event

Give a brief description of the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (if you have a separate
project plan or require more space, please list the key points here and attach a full description of your proposal):

Our celebration includes a mixture of formal and informal functions over Friday 24" and
Saturday 25" of October 2025.

Itinerary is attached

B

3.3 | How long does the project, service or proposal run? Starts: October 24th at 1.30pm

Ongoing: D e October 25th at 10pm

3.4 | Funding Description — tick the appropriate boxes

Provision of seeding funding for a community event

Support for a Community Project

Purchase of works of art for public reserves

Project associated with youth or the elderly

Facility development or upgrade - including property owned by community organisations
Pride and beautification project within the community

Board generated project, event or initiative

Promotion and advertising

Attendance at National or International Competition

Quuaaaa-Qa

The Whakatine District Council has adopted a set of Climate Change Principles to ensure that climate change be considered

3z in all decisions. Please consider potential impacts to Climate Change that the project/event may have.

Page3of 7 A463034 June 2021
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-~ WHAKATANE Dnscretloqary Funds
= Ystnct Council Apphcatlon Form

MEASURING THE SUCCESS YOUR PROJECT, SERVICE OR EVENT PROPOSAL

41 Show us how you will measure that your project, service or event proposal is successful by outlining the benefits to the
"7 | community

250 attendees

Attendees travel from across NZ to attend

Range of ages, genders and ethnicity groups are represented

Attendees enjoy reminiscing about their life in Otakiri and renew connections with past pupils, parents and neighbours

Guests have a renewed feeling of belonging to Otakiri and the wider Rangitaiki Community

4.2 | Which of the following of the Council’'s Community Outcomes applies? — tick the appropriate boxes

Effective Leadership - Striving for our Future Wellbeing

Community Needs — A caring community

Quality Services — Excellent Value for Money

Valuing our Environment - Sustaining for future generations

Reliable and Affordable Infrastructure — Meeting current and future needs

Quad~AQ

p t — Working in partnership

What will happen to the project if:

= this funding application is unsuccessful or,

* only a portion of the funds are received or,

® 3 guarantee against loss is provided rather than a grant?

4.3

D The project will proceed as outlined

D The project will be delayed
(please specify expected length of delay):

/ The project will be downgraded

D The project will be prevented from being carried out

Paged of 7 Ad63034 June 2021
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- WHAKATANE Dtscret|0ﬁary Funds
=AM A s Application Form

FINANCIAL DETAILS OF YOUR PROJECT, SERVICE OR PROPOSAL

Note: All figures to include GST (if any).

Wednesday, 28 May 2025

Please provide a breakdown of the budget for the project, service or proposal for which you are seeking assistance:

PROJECT COSTS PROJECT INCOME
Description of cost™® Amount Income source Amount
Hire of Awakeri Events Centre 51,870 Registrations: 150 X 530 54,500
Postage/telephone/administration | $150 Donations / sponsorship 5750
Advertising boards / promotion $1,500
Present for Photographer $100
Food $1,000
Other Grants applied for
250 N/A
Centenary Cake S (please specHi: SN/
Memorabilia for registered $2,749
attendees
Trolley Train (rides for 4-6 years
olds at Gala) $300
. Other income (please
Decorations $300 spadt) S N/A
Centenary Commemorative Native $50
Tree
Bouncy Castle $300
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | () $8569 TOTALINCOME | (b) $5,250

TOTAL FUNDING SHORT FALL |
(i.e. ‘a’ minus 'b’) i ( $3'319 |

Page5of7 Ad63034

June 2021
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Discretionary Funds
Jastrict Coundil App“catlon Form

- WHAKATANE

OTHER COUNCIL FUNDING

Note: All figures to include GST (if any).

What funding assistance has your group/organisation applied for and/or received from the Council over the past 3 years —
either by way of a grant or “in kind” support:
Year Amount received Purpose
N/A
7 DECLARATION

We the undersigned do solemnly and sincerely declare and acknowledge that:
s The details we have given in all sections of this application are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.
*  We have the authority to commit our group to this application.

All information contained in this application is subject to the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987, and will be included in a publicly available agenda.

{If you do not wish for any personal details to be made public, please indicate this in your application. The information
is held and administered by Whakatane District Council in accordance with the Privacy Act 2020 and Whakatane
District Councils Privacy Policy.)

* The Council may collect from third parties any information it deems necessary about the applicant or the application.

*  Adeclaration of expenditure and results report is required once the event has taken place.

Name: Lgonna % ‘OC&Z\,{_\,OOd

Pasition heid in group: ge o (@‘\' O‘rb&

Date: q. 5. 2025
Any personal details to withhold: /
K«-'\ & ?3;3({\.9«
C’/O C\\alr Qs

Name:

Pasition held in group:

Signature:

=

li\s\ g—‘)

Date:

Any personal details to withhold:
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& .lw !c;,oq.

@-LDUW Otakiri School and District Centenary

Friday 24™ - Saturday 25" October 2025

Email: centenary@otakiri.school.nz Secretary Leanne Blackwood
571 Otakiri Road RD3 WHAKATANE 3193; Phone: (07) 304 8101
Principal: Richard Gillespie; BOT Chair: Scott Holmes

Welcome to the centenary celebrations of the Otakiri School and District to be held Labour
Weekend 24" — 25" October 2025.

Programme of events:

Friday 24th:

1pm: Registrations open and are ongoing throughout afternoon.
1.15-1.30pm: Mihi Whakatau/Welcome

1-2.45pm: School open for class/school tours.

2.45pm: Afternoon Tea

5.30pm: Registrations continue, Mix and Mingle, BYO drinks with food platters provided
followed by Quiz Night - Through the Decades. All held in the Otakiri district hall.

Saturday 25th: 10am — 3pm

10am: Traditional old time games, e.g. gumboot throw, cowpat bingo, candy
floss, coconut shy, hula hoop, face painting, folk dancing and more

11.30am-1pm: Cup of tea, mix and mingle while decade photos are taken,
music playing, high tea style lunch & food trucks available

1pm: Formalities: cutting of cake, planting of commemorative tree.
6pm — Awakeri Events Centre for dinner, catered by Cracked Pepper.

Photos:

« Digital photos of the event will be available online after the event through registration.
Please email any photos you have of the school or district throughout the years that
could be of interest for inclusion in the centenary booklet or for a display in the hall over
the weekend to centenary@otakiri.school.nz

Campervans:

If self-contained please enquire for parking options on Friday/Saturday night to
centenary@otakiri.school.nz

To be pre-ordered on the registration form. These will include o

= B
¥

e Asetof 2 glass coasters
e A wine/glass tumbler

These will be etched with our centenary fogo. Pictures are of the actual products but are indicative onfy.
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M Gmai o

Trolly Train

Christie Moses 1 April 2025 at 10:32

Hi Leanne,

Its Christie Moses here | was the attendance advisor for the Rangitaiki plains early last year and the year before ©
Im emailing to see if Otakiri School would be interested in our trolley train for the upcoming school gala we will have 5
different trolleys not including the Te Teko one. RAINBOW, MAORI WAKA, ROYAL CARRIDGE, MINNIONS & A
WARRIORS Trolley, They all have seat belts trolley children cant get enough of these!!

Please get back to me if Otakiri School is keen,

Regards Christie

Screenshot_20250401_093417_Gallery.jpg
718K

™y Gmail Leanne erackwood [

Trolly Train
Christie Moses 2 April 2025 at 1912
To: Leanne Blackwood

Evening Leanne,

$300 for 3 hrs plus gst

Trolleys are suited for smaller children 4 5 & yr olds, We will set up a loop of about 500m or so.
Looking forward to hearing back for you,

Christie
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Aw

KERY
EVENTS

TAX INVOICE ey 2025 Commenty >

Invoice Number Incorporated
Otakiri School - 105th Anniversary ] Attention: Coren
Reference Humphries
Oct 25 PO Box 881
3158
GST Number ;‘:a"m"e
070-059-673 y of Plenty
NEW ZEALAND
h S
Email:
office.awakerieventscentre
@gmail.com
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
Venue Hire - Labour Weekend 2025 1.00 1,870.00 1,670.00
INCLUDES GST 15% 243.91
TOTAL NZD 1,870.00

Due Date: 11 May 2025
Please pay to the bank account below using the invoice number and your name as the reference.

Awakeri Sports & Community Club iInc:

Please note that with the new banking regulations the account name and bank account needs to match. Please do not use 'Awakeri
Events Centre' as the account name.

e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e m e e —— e m
Customer Otakiri School - 105th

AYMENT ADVICE Arniversary

To: Awakeri Sports & Community Club Incorporated Invoice Number N

Attention: Coren Humphries Amount Due 1,870.00

PO Box 881 Due Date 11 May 2025

Whakatane 3158 Amount Enclosed

Bay of Plenty ;

NEW ZEALAND Enter the amount you are paying above
Ph I

Email: office.awakerieventscentre@gmail.com
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A1 LINERPOOI ST 3 L 014 b14 119

KAWERAL [ B ~21 Vit shon

ice D if
TAX INVOICE gy i Lvenpant

kiri Schaol Invoice Number RWERAD 31_27
Otakiri el ] kyle@nexussigns.co.nz
571 Qtakiri Road admin@nexussigns.co.nz
RD3 Reference
Whakatane 3193 J4760 - Centenary BB
NEW ZEALAND Patches
GST Number
]
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
OTAKIRI SCHOOL CENTENARY COMMITTEE
Smm Coreflute Fully Printed & UV Laminated 4.00 76.90 307.60
2440 x 300mm
Design Time/Artwork/Printer Set Up 0.00 75.00 0.00
Subtotal 307.60
TOTAL GST 15% 46.14
TOTAL NZD 353.74

Due Date: 20 Aug 2020

#iokkek p| EASE DEPOSIT PAYMENT TO OUR BANK ACCOUNT *#**#

*24% Kiwibank Whakatane: [ *** *

STANDARD TERMS OF TRADE

Nexus Signs' Standard Terms of Trade apply to this transaction. Title of goods sold is retained by Nexus Signs until payment is
received in full. Risk passes to the buyer, who must insure the goods, noting the seller’s interest.

Terms of sale are 50% deposit with the order and balance on completion unless ctherwise specified on delivery or installation.
Full terms of trade can be viewed at our website: www.nexussigns.co.nz

60



WHAKATANE DISTRICT COUNCIL Wednesday, 28 May 2025
Rangitaiki Community Board - AGENDA

7.2.3 Appendix C — Funding Application Otakiri School and District Centenary Committee(Cont.)

A1 LIVIRPOOI $1 . i 027 674 9330
EANIRLL s S )

111 LUl

ice D i
TAX INVOICE 30 Apr 2021 a1 erpont

KAWERAU 3127

. Invoice Number
Otakiri SCA"AC'U' - kyle@nexussigns.co.nz
571 Otakiri Road admin@nexussigns.co.nz
RD3 Reference
Whakatane 3193 15065 - BB Patch
NEW ZEALAND e
[
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
Billboard Date Patch 2.00 100.00 200.00
Requested by: Mike
Subtotal 200.00
TOTAL GST 15% 30.00
TOTAL NZD 230.00

Due Date: 20 May 2021

**%%% p| EASE DEPOSIT PAYMENT TO OUR BANK ACCOUNT ***%*

*adx Kiwibank Whakatane: [ NN ** **

STANDARD TERMS OF TRADE

Nexus Signs' Standard Terms of Trade apply to this transaction. Title of goods sold is retained by Nexus Signs until payment is
received in full. Risk passes to the buyer, who must insure the goods, noting the seller's interest.

Terms of sale are 50% deposit with the order and balance on completion unless otherwise specified on delivery or installation.
Full terms of trade can be viewed at our website: www.nexussigns.co.nz
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FEIVIRPOOL 8T

MABWIRAL

air 614 9319
11 6608

X I NVO I C E Invoice Date Nexus Signs
TA 31 Dec 2019 41 Liverpool 5t
o KAWERAU 3127
. Invoice Number
Otakiri School I kyle@nexussigns.co.nz
571 Otakiri Road admin@nexussigns.co.nz
RD3 Reference
Whakatane 3193 14628 - Otakiri Centenary
NEW ZEALAND GST Number
[
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount NZD
OTAKIRI CENTENARY
S5mm Coreflute Printed & Laminated - 1220 x 2440 4,00 200.00 800.00
Design Time/Artwork/Printer Set Up 0.00 75.00 0.00
Sarah Milne
Subtotal 800.00
TOTAL GST 15% 120.00
TOTAL NZD 920.00
Due Date: 20 Jan 2020

*a%%% p| EASE DEPOSIT PAYMENT TO OUR BANK ACCOUNT **## ¥
ek Kiwibank Whakatane: —*"'*

STANDARD TERMS OF TRADE

Nexus Signs' Standard Terms of Trade apply to this transaction. Title of goods sold is retained by Nexus Signs until payment is
received in full. Risk passes to the buyer, who must insure the goods, noting the seller's interest.
Terms of sale are 50% deposit with the order and balance on completion unless otherwise specified on delivery or installation.

Full terms of trade can be viewed at our website: www.nexussigns.co.nz
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Education YServices
Duelirstod o pow whes
Otakiri School
Statement of Financial Position
As at 31 December 2023

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ §
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 292,697 154,339 178,262
Accounts Receivable 9 103,079 115,888 105,063
GST Receivable - 6,823 7,371
Prepayments 13,462 6,884 6,486
Inventories 10 1,843 2,047 5115
Funds Receivable for Capital Works Projects 17 38,952 - 57,008
450,033 285,981 359,396
Current Liabilities
GST Payable 3,596 = =
Accounts Payable 12 114,236 99,901 116,801
Revenue Received in Advance 13 6,176 9,764 3,727
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 67,010 25,469 27,967
Finance Lease Liability 15 6,435 13,225 8,426
Funds held in Trust 16 45,418 g *
Funds held for Capital Works Projects 17 82,045 - 18,990
324,916 148,359 175,911
Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 125,117 137,622 183,485
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 11 339,239 322,233 357,061
338,239 322,233 357,061
Non-current Liabilities
Pravision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 26,869 29,156 40,336
Finance Lease Liability 15 11,420 3,876 9,844
38,289 33,032 50,180
Net Assets 426,067 426,823 490,366
Equity 426,067 426,823 490,366

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these
financial statements.

DT

‘@nmch“d}

Otakiri School Annual Report and Financial Statements Page 4
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Fducation _§ Services.

Deulcniad b your acbemn]
Otakiri School
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Note Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Cash flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 557,765 542,115 613,084
Locally Raised Funds 91,380 21,500 54,962
Goods and Services Tax (net) 10,967 - (548)
Payments to Employees (271,029) {203,635) (286,640)
Paymaents to Suppliers (366,825) (315,833) (297,092)
Interest Paid {1,406) (142) (601)
Interest Received 6,929 - 1,321
Net cash from/(to) Operating Activities 27,781 44,005 84,486
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles) (34,455) {15,000) (28,014)
Net cash from/(to) Investing Activities (34,455) (16,000) (28,014)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Fumiture and Equipment Grant 1,875 - 7,911
Finance Lease Payments (7,386) (6,406) (10,816)
Funds Administered on Behalf of Other Parties 126,620 - (7,045)
Net cash from/{to) Financing Activities 121,109 (6,406) (9,950)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 114,435 22,599 46,522
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8 178,262 131,740 131,740
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 8 292,697 154,339 178,262

The Statement of Cash Flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centrally funded
teachers’ salaries, and the use of land and buildings grant and expense and other notional items have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these financial
statements.

MunIT

"l“eunc.t\“pé

Otakiri School Annual Report and Financial Statements Page 5
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2. Government Grants

Government Grants - Ministry of Education

Teachers' Salaries Grants

Use of Land and Buildings Grants
Moe Transport Funding

Other Government Grants

The school has opted in to the donations scheme for this year. Total amount received was $30,670.

3. Locally Raised Funds

Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:

Revenue
Donations & Bequests
Fees for Extra Curricular Activities
Trading
Fundraising & Community Grants
School House

Expense
Extra Curricular Activities Costs
Trading
Fundraising & Community Grant Costs
School House

Surplus/{Deficit) for the year Locally raised funds

4. Learning Resources

Curricular

Library Resources
Employee Benefits - Salaries
Staff Development
Depreciation

Otakiri School Annual Report and Financial Statements

Edumﬁ!m)Scr'ms.
Dedinetad to your sobosd
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $
477,248 464,568 516,562
1,146,692 924,790 1,015,831
264,284 202,051 219,002
85,963 78,000 78,035
706 - 706
1.973.893 1,669,409 1.830.126
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual  (Unaudited) Actual
$ H H
812 - 1,600
58,490 (1,000) 38,088
7672 6,500 6,961
8,025 - 6,485
8,775 7,500 8,900
83,774 13,000 62,034
62,984 14,800 45,238
13,524 6,500 5,103
8,412 - 5,080
4,228 62,100 5,097
89,148 83,400 60,518
(5.374) (¥0.400) 1,516
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
43,933 52,800 42,755
232 - 1,604
1,326,150 1,047,790 1,218,679
11,890 14,000 4,891
60,749 53,616 70,201
1.442 954 1.168,206 1,338,030
Page 12
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Education YServices

Dedcntes t0 yosr schosl

5. Administration

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Audit Fees 5,854 5,700 5,679
Board Fees 3,480 4,000 3,530
Board Expenses 9,715 13,200 10,436
Communication 1,300 2,750 2,637
Consumables 6,284 7,900 6,667
Other 5,689 8,100 8,284
Employee Benefits - Salaries 64,922 55,135 60,378
Insurance 2,438 - 1,881
Service Providers, Contractors and Consultancy 10,140 9,500 9,360

109,822 106,285 108,852

6. Property
2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables 5,512 4,700 5,748
Consultancy and Contract Services 38,531 37,145 38,371
Cyclical Maintenance Provision 25,576 12,099 9,376
Grounds 12,207 11,250 11,677
Healt, Light and Water 10,506 8,500 9,297
Rates 1,854 1,600 1,751
Repairs and Maintenance 33,921 21,400 14,848
Use of Land and Buildings 264,284 202,051 219,002
Security 2,578 3,000 3,547
Employee Benefits - Salaries 25,061 25,500 22,586

420,030 327,145 336,103

The use of land and buildings figure represents 5% of the school's total property value. Property values are established as part of the
nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education's year-end reporting purposes.

7. Other Expenses

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Transport 68,008 58,000 59,460

68,008 58,000 59,460

ihUDH”
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Education ) Services

Dadicated 60 posr schosd

8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Bank Accounts 292,697 154,339 178,262
Cash and cash equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows 292 697 154,339 178,262

The carrying value of short-term deposits with original maturity dates of 90 days or less approximates their fair value.
Of the $282,697 Cash and Cash Equivalents $82,045 is held by the School on behalf of the Ministry of Education. These funds have

been provided by the Ministry as part of the school's 5 Year Agreement funding for upgrades to the schaol's buildings. The funds are
required to be spent in 2024 on Crown owned school buildings.

9. Accounts Receivable

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Receivables 113 6,900 1,035
Receivables from the Ministry of Education 3,379 - 9,993
Banking Staffing Underuse 6,752 28,225 -
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 92,835 80,763 94,035

103,079 115,888 105,063

Receivables from Exchange Transactions 3,492 6,900 1,035
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 99,587 108,988 104,028

103.079 115888 105.063_

10. Inventories

2023 2023 2022
Budget
Actual {Unaudited) Actual
s $ $
Stationery 1,642 1,732 4,845
Uniforms 201 315 270
1,843 2,047 5115
wuDIT
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Discretionary Funds
Application Form

WHAKATANE
tCo

Application Form - Organisation

All sections must be completed and supporting material attached to the back of the form (see section 8 Checklist).
More information can be found on our website www.whakatane.govt.nz or by contacting our Governance Support Advisors
on {07) 306 0500. —— -

4971 68

Completed applications must be sent to: Chief Executive
4 F o9k
Whakatane District Council 14 MAY 207h
Private Bag 1002

Whakatane 3158

| WHICH COMMUNITY BOARD ARE YOU APPLYING TO?

For each project or service, you may apply to ONE of the following discretionary funds only:

M Rangitaiki Community Board D Taneatua Community Board
) Whakatane-Ohope Community Board has a
D Mt ComTunity Board Note different form — see website for a copy

B o
| HELPFUL INFORMATION BEFORE FILLING OUT THE FORM

= No retrospective funding applications will be considered

Supporting documentation on how you calculated your costs is required to justify the amount sought

Applications will be considered at the next appropriate Community Board meeting

The project must be held within the community board area you are seeking funding for
= The Community Board has the option to collaborate with other Boards in the joint funding of major projects
= Grants of up to $1,000 may be considered to support groups attending international or national events

= Boards generally lean towards funding an annual or biannual event once, but reserve the right to consider each
one on a case by case basis

A ‘guarantee against loss’ may be offered to support an event that may require either seeding or back up finance
— this is to give you confidence that funds up to the value offered will be available following the event if it runs at
aloss

Applicants will be invited to attend the Public Forum at the commencement of the Board meeting the application
will be considered at to provide a brief overview of the application. You will be notified of the time and date prior
to the meeting.

If successful, applicants will be required to use the relevant Community Board logo on advertising material and
other items associated with the event or project to acknowledge the grant made

= A declaration of expenditure and project report is required once the project has been completed
» Funds not uplifted within six months from the allocation date will lapse

+ Applications are accepted throughout the year subject to funding availability

Page 10of 7 A463034 June 2021
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Discretionary Funds

« 8 District Council ApphCBtIOﬂ Form

11

1.2

1.3

1 CONTACT DETAILS

Name of your organisation: ?4}”])?‘7}? )QE% lD G!\‘T—g HSSIJ

MAaTATA QDY (WHAKkaTaNE

Name of principal contact: 'L AN MQ C A g PH q.

Position held in group: 7 R Eﬂ& “ a2 L'Jd\

Name of secondary contact: P&T GG\ F(A'J Nﬂ}ﬁ‘ﬂ
!
Pasition held in group: c H ALR A ,\)

Phone (day): Fax:
_ Email:

ABOUT YOUR ORGANISATION

21 How long has your organisation been operating? 2 5 - Ym$
2.2 What are your group's main objectives and activities?
Suaelorie e Jwace 6F MNTATA Asd foeiné
AR Efteciod Jows To Couneic  on PEHNTE 8F oul
Covqpayn i A Sublofiws Leoerc imITHTISES
2.3 Is your group GST registered? No Yes D Yes, GST No*: /. /
Page 2 of 7 A463034 June 2021
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2~ \WHAKATANE

Discretionary Funds

~ iz 2 . i i
— s District COUNE App||cat|0ﬂ Form

3 ABOUT YOUR FUNDING REQUEST

31

3.2

33

3.4

35

Please provide a title for the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (approx 8 words):

BU‘“-—> A GDMM«MIT? I\JfDTv.QE{/ 1) Tolr A Ti0 N g@ﬁﬁb

Give a brief description of the project, service, event proposal for which you are seeking funding (if you have a separate
project plan or require more space, please list the key paints here and attach a full description of your proposal):

WE HAE [Desifics> A N> for AN NTORMATION
Botl> poeriep CosiRacy (n THE vitaoe T Fosit
INFo ReGalDING Local EdeniS, SAFET iNfs 1T |
TounArmi ASD FiooD WARN NGS , A MAC DEhi PG
PoisTs pE INTEREST  ETe

How long does the project, service or proposal run? Starts: Ag QDO.J AS W € P(Zo i (Lé
i) A 3G
Finishes:

Ongoing:

Funding Description — tick the appropriate boxes

Provision of seeding funding for a community event

Support for a Community Project

Purchase of works of art for public reserves

Project associated with youth or the elderly

Facility development or upgrade - including property owned by community organisations
Pride and beautification project within the community

Board generated projact, event or initiative

Promotion and advertising

EEFEEERE

Attendance at National or International Competition

The Whakatane District Council has adopted a set of Climate Change Principles to ensure that climate change be considered
in all decisions. Please consider potential impacts to Climate Change that the project/event may have.

Hoveu R s phie Be ABLE To PoST MouceS ReGAIDING
CLATE  CpANGE | Lookdl  AFTER CoAsTne Dymes eTC.

THERE i B No iMPAACT 08 ClimpTe CHARNGE i

Page 3 of 7 A463034 June 2021
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3}; " WHAKATANE
——_5) T

4.1

4.2

4.3

Discretionary Funds

et Cound Application Form

MEASURING THE SUCCESS YOUR PROJECT, SERVICE OR EVENT PROPOSAL

Show us how you will measure that your project, service or event proposal is successful by outlining the benefits to the
community

oul. A 18 o keet! puR Jicincd LBoarich (NFoRmMED
ABous HAPAm 10E3 1R TTe VUCAGE Ad> To PRoVDE
Dol V1S TolS T (nToRMmATIoN AbouT sul  WETADS
AnD (hsoRY, THe Success wue e APAMteST 57
(AATA. PuPBAS  ATTEADING  EVTS AND MESTINGS

Which of the following of the Council’s Community Outcomes applies? — tick the appropriate boxes

Effective Leadership - Striving for our Future Wellbeing

Community Needs — A caring community

Quality Services — Excellent Value for Money

Valuing our Environment - Sustaining for future generations

Reliable and Affordable Infrastructure — Meeting current and future needs

Uugoaga

Sustainable Economic Development — Working in partnership

What will happen to the project if:

» this funding application is unsuccessful or,

= only a portion of the funds are received or,

= aguarantee against loss is provided rather than a grant?

The project will proceed as outlined — -
WE il dave To SEEK Fukineh
The project will be delayed

(please specify expected length of delay): ArD ﬂ-‘.ﬁ-&'ﬂﬂ*ﬂ" 2 Ft-.l AD (DG

The project will be downgraded

The project will be prevented from being carried cut

augd
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Discretionary Funds
Application Form

WHAKATANE

[ — e Tyi e
i B Dintrict

5 I FINANCIAL DETAILS OF YOUR PROJECT, SERVICE OR PROPDSAL

Note: All flgres to include GST (if any).
Please provide a breakdown of the budget for the project, service or proposal for which you are seeking assistance:
PROJECT COSTS PROJECT INCOME

Description of cost* Amount Income source Amount
Salaries / wages s Applicant organisation’s contribution | $
Postage/telephone/administration | $ Fundraising S
Advertising / promation S Donations / sponsorship S
Professional fees s Entry fees S
Travel costs S Value of donated material $
Project materials $ é% 7:1 ? L\‘ Oth(i: ir:: ;::;?;i;d I 5
Labour cost 5 $
Venue / equipment hire S $
Other costs (please specify): S Other income (please specify) S
S $
$ $

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST | {a) sbﬁ?ﬂ . q( TOTAL INCOME | (b} ——

TOTAL FUNI.:;iI.l:G" :an:::':*;- ) Séﬁl? Y

T RET -T——Mh)b‘l\\(_.s APPLiC T 1o

- 2, TRE T
NetE g G S ‘
R TNS PREICST. ToRnimne onTTRE Suece

OF TthS ﬂ.(’(’uM’-\'\OaJ PE il e ABLE (O
Leek Tuantsih Fudiet 7o Acd sUe oul GoAl—
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‘ Discretionary Funds
g — - L Application Form

6 OTHER COUNCIL FUNDING |

Note: All figures to include GST (if any).

W1/~ WHAKATANE

What funding assistance has your group/organisation applied for and/or received from the Council over the past 3 years —
either by way of a grant or “in kind” support:

Year Amount received Purpose

200y | \I00-0| Couneie GRAST T Crosn OPsRenG
B R Aespess AISS
1sT IRSTALIe=T 07 2 For GRany]

DECLARATION

We the undersigned do solemnly and sincerely declare and acknowledge that:
*  The details we have given in all sections of this application are true and correct to the best of our knowledge.
*  We have the authority to commit our group to this application.

* Al information contained in this application is subject to the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
1987, and will be included in a publicly available agenda.
{!f vou do not wish for any personal details to be made public, please indicate this in your application. The information
is held and administered by Whakatane District Council in accordance with the Privacy Act 2020 and Whakatane
District Councils Privacy Policy.)

« The Council may collect from third parties any information it deems necessary about the applicant or the application.

®  Adeclaration of expenditure and results report is required once the event has taken place.

Name: _ ai_f\.,..\ M“ CiLumlPith

Position held in group: .—ra ALl el

Signature:
Date: / 3

Any personal details to withhold: e ——

Name: _ Pajc;ﬂ_ B E-OL‘) MFD_'\‘?_

Position held in group:

Signature:

Daé

Any personal details to withhold:

Page 6 of 7 A463034 June 2021
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Community Noticeboard

Length = 2.4 metres

Height = 1.2 metres

Height of noticeboard above ground level = 0.9 metres
Height from ground level to top of noticeboard = 2.1 metres

Wednesday, 28 May 2025

Attached quote is for supply of 2 lockable pin-boards and 1 large (2.4 x 1.2) printed panel.

We are to supply the artwork {design, [pictures, etc.) for the printing of the large panel.

We are to erect the timber framework ourselves and fix panel and cabinets to the frame.

Cost of “frame” materials:

’I_tem Item cost | Number Cost
90 x 90mm Rad SG8 H5 Wet Gauged Treated Pine - 2.7m $65.72 2 $131.44
90 x n.15mm 5G8 H3.2 Treated Green Radiata Timber $47.52 1 $47.52
Framing - 6m e
1Built 19 x 1200 x 2400mm StrongPly14 DD H3.2
Structural Plywood $145.00 1 $145.00
(Zzesn;:; 14G x 75mm Galv Hex Head $eal Timber Screws $24.86 1 $24.86
Zenith Timber Stitching Screw Button Head 8Gx15mm
Galv (35pk) . $7.18 2 $14.36
Armorsteel 150 x 150mm 2.4m Karaka Ridge Flashguard $141.90 1 $141.90

$505.08
Supply of lockable display boards & laminated panel J
(1200 x 2400) - Law Creative quote p2oE2300 3 $2,825.00
Total cost $3.330.oﬂ
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. L
T QUOTATION

WHAKATANE D

WHAKATANE BUILDING SUPPLIES LIMITED
A 3537 GATEWAY DRIVE, WHAKATANE P, 07 307 0031 E. sales@whakatanaitm.co.nz

[ Customer [ Dalivery Address Quote No. ] )
FREEDOM BUILDERS LTD FREEDOM BUILDERS LTD o = R
47A PAKEMA STREET Expiry Date 30 Apr 2025
MATATA NZ e =

. | BRENDON HAYWARD BRENDON HAYWARD ozzsaerszs [ AccountNo  |1802 .
l Processed By | Mike
— 1 —— ———
| Customer Ref: ]
UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
PRODUCT NO DESCRIPTION ary | uom EXGST EX GST
et e O | s S B L N
1003713 | Poles 3.6m - 250-274 SED H5 20 | EA $153.86 $307.72
1000822 | 200 x 50 (190x45) RAD SGB H3.2 PG WET# 396 | WM $10.62 $420.55
| 11/3.600
|3/4.8
o 1000422 i 100 x 50 (80x45) RAD SGB H3.2 GD WET# 28.3 M $5.32 $153.22
! 6/4.800
1001022 250 x 50 (240x45) RAD SG8 H3.2 GD WET# 144 | v $13.61 §195.98
3/4,800 |
1000624 150x 4D (140x32) RADIATA H3 PREM SMOOTH DECKING 384 | M 38.15 $312.06
8/4.800 |

999060 T-REX DECKING SCREW 10 X 75MM BOX 250 S/STEEL 316 [ 1.0 | EA $65.67 $65.67

CBSS12X300 COACH BOLT & NUT M12 X 300 S/STEEL T316 80 | EA $11.41 $91.28

WASSS12X3 WASHER SQUARE M12 X 3MM S/STEEL 80 | EA $1.44 $11.52

1033932 BREMICK FASTEN STRONG BUGLE BATTEN 14G x 150MM 10 | EA $97.53 $57.53

$5316 T40 - 100BX

505751 BK COLLATED NAIL S5316 90X3.15 D/H 1000PK 1.0 | EA $180.30 $180.30

670013 CORRUGATED 0.40 762MM CVR - ENDURA/ZINACORE 180 | M $23.69 $426.42

1011.800
RAEN ROUNDTOP STD ZINACORE/ENDURA RIDGING WITH 63MM 42 | WM $20.47 $123.77
SOFT EDGE
1/4.200
660071 301-350MM 4 FOLD COLOURSTEEL FLASHING 16.0 M $24,04 $384.64
4/4,000
BARGE
999028 LUMBERLOK MULTIBRACE 15M COIL S/STEEL 1.0 | EA $219.59 $219.59
551266 12G X 85MM PAINTED ROOF SCREW TIMBER FIX 1000 | EA $0.50 $50.00
- )
TERMS & CONDITIONS Total Exc GST $3,041.15
NO GOODS WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR CREDIT UNLESS RETURNED WITHIN 28 DAYS OF PURGHASE
GST $456,18
Total Inc GST $3,497.33
PAYMENT DETAILS
BANK DETAILS For Product [El4cE]
Please usa reforance; 1902 Information, Scan the i

QR Code: E Ly
PAGE 1 OF 1



Wednesday, 28 May 2025

WHAKATANE DISTRICT COUNCIL

Rangitaiki Community Board - AGENDA
7.2.4 Appendix D — Funding Application Matata Residents Association(Cont.)

3280

-+

250 & PosTS

—~
0
1 g
| ~
[
e .L i e | e |
3
I
S 1o90 T an
ATING = LAGOON SCALE: 1220
3760 |
[ ]
3
@
+ 2320 +
PROPOSED  SIGNAC

FREEDOM BUILDERS LIMITED: 022 5371325°

78



WHAKATANE DISTRICT COUNCIL Wednesday, 28 May 2025
Rangitaiki Community Board - AGENDA

7.2.4 Appendix D — Funding Application Matata Residents Association(Cont.)

79



WHAKATANE DISTRICT COUNCIL Wednesday, 28 May 2025
Rangitaiki Community Board - AGENDA

8 Chairperson and Sub-Committee Reports

8 Chairperson and Sub-Committee Reports

8.1 RCB Chairperson Report — 28 May 2025

\ ' y To: Rangitaiki Community Board
"Nm Meeting Date: Wednesday, 28 May 2025
P —g
RANGITAIKI Submitted by: L Waaka / RCB Chairperson

Community Board

Reference: A2891947

1. From the Chair
Tena koutou katoa,

Matariki Hunga Nui
Remembrance

As we come together for our third Community Board meeting of the year, | want to take a moment
to honour loved ones lost since the last rising of Matariki.

At our recent Combined Community Board Meeting, | raised the importance of completing the ‘Resting
Room’ World War Memorial Plaques, a project of deep significance. Many of us attended ANZAC
Dawn Parades throughout Rangitaiki this year, paying tribute to our brave and courageous soldiers.
These commemorations are a powerful reminder of the sacrifice made by those who came before
us. Completing the plaques will provide a lasting legacy and a meaningful space of remembrance.

| am calling for interest from any Rangitaiki Community Board members who would like to be part
of a small project group to see this through. | will also be contacting fellow Community Board Chairs
to ask that this kaupapa be raised with their members, including discussion around potential funding
contributions from each board to support the project.

Matariki Ahunga Nui
Celebrating the Present

As we embrace the cooler months, it is wonderful to see the return of winter sports across our rohe.
A heartfelt thank you to all our sports clubs, coaches, volunteers, and supporters who give so much
of their time to make these activities possible. Gathering together to give thanks for what we have.

Matariki Manako Nui
Looking to the Future

Before | close, the Matata Matariki Night Market will be held on Thursday 20th June at the Arawa
Street Tennis Courts. This year’s theme, Matariki ma Puanga, is a beautiful reminder that Matariki is
about inclusion, embracing diversity, and celebrating together. This market will be a special opportunity
to come together as a community, support local stallholders, as we look forward to the promise of
a new year.
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2.

3.

Recommendation - Tohutohu akiaki

THAT the RCB Chairperson Report — 28 May 2025 be received.

Activity/Engagement

Wednesday, 28 May 2025

TBC Awakaponga Hall
Assigned RCB rep — Heemi Brown

1 May Manawahe District Hall Committee
Assigned RCB rep — Ross Gardiner, attended by Heemi Brown

6 May Te Teko Residents Association
Assigned RCB rep - Pete Falwasser

6 May Combined Community Board Meeting
Attended by: Clive Mcindoe, Heemi Brown, Peter Flowerday

13 May Matata Residents Association Meeting
Assigned RCB rep — Peter Flowerday

14 May Edgecumbe Development & Improvement Team (E.D.1.T)
Assigned RCB rep - Leeann Waaka

27 May Edgecumbe Collective
Assigned RCB rep - Clive Mcindoe, attended by Leeann Waaka
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8.2  RCB Ward Councillor Report — May 2025

_———-.._"—\_r
WHAKATANE

District Council

Kia Whakatane au i ahau

To: Rangitaiki Community Board
Date: Wednesday, 28 May 2025

Author: Councillor G Dennis

Reference: A2890490

1. Reason for the report - Te Take mo ténei ripoata

The report is to provide an overview of the activities undertaken and meetings attended since the
last meeting, ensuring members are informed.

2. Recommendation - Tohutohu akiaki

THAT the RCB Ward Councillor Report — May 2025 be received.

3. Meetings

Manawahe District Society Incorporated

Thursday,
3 April 2025

Their next scheduled meeting is 5 June at the Matata Hotel for annual
mid-winters dinner.

The point still of note is ...under new water regulations, does the water coming
from the rainwater supply have to be treated

The fund-raising event recently held (for the new kitchen layout) worked
extremely well, and comment was made on how grateful they were to Paul
Edhouse and his improvements to the Manawahe Hall.

Awakaponga Hall Committee

Wednesday,
2 May 2025

Concern was raised regarding the intermittent supply of water to the hall
during events over the last year. The supply halted for over half an hour, and
this occurred at the Market Day and more recently at two large weddings
and one other social event. It is a Health and Safety issue.

There is no streetlighting at the Caverhill Road and Braemar Road.
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Te Teko Residents Association (TTRA)

Tuesday,
6 May 2025

The letter of support received from WDC would accompany the TTRA
application to a funding trust applying for assistance to modernise the Eivers
Park Pavillion shower and to freshen up the tuck shop.

A discussion was held on the continuing efforts to get the old boat wreck
removed. The TTRA will apply to the Rangitaiki Community Board for
discretionary funding to have a local firm remove it from the old petrol station
site.

There were discussions on the up-and-coming Elections, LWDW etc.

Matata Residents Association

Tuesday,
13 May 2025

Due to the silt removal at the Awataraiki Stream, there were concerns if the
bund heights were still correct i.e. the town-side stream bank is higher than
the beach-side bank. The site was left in a mess after the diggers and trucks
completed their work.

An effected resident was concerned about the length of grass on the reserve
opposite his place and questioned why extra mows did not occur after heavy
rains and queried if the hollows on the reserve could be filled.

Concern over the amount of gorse in the old housing area at Awatarariki.
Plans are being finalised for the new notice board opposite the public toilets.

Edgecumbe E.D.IL.T.

Wednesday
14 May 2025

WNDC staff have confirmed a replacement pole and camera have been ordered
and will be reinstated as soon as possible.

| attended The BOPRC Transport meeting on Friday, 9 May and gave a presentation on the Debris
Flood that occurred at midnight on 5 March. | proposed that NZTA make plans to increase the size
of the channel under Moores bridge to allow a greater volume of silt to flow under bridge. This would
reduce the number of times that the roadway would be blocked and shut down. This is of particular
concern for the resilience of SH2 route from the East Coast, Gisborne via Opotiki, and Whakatane to
access the Port of Tauranga.

Some major decisions in Council recently included the abandonment of the boat harbour project,
and the vote on Chathams Air paying back a $350,000 loan. This loan was given to assist Chathams
Air survive the effects that covid had on their business.
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9 Member Reporting

9 Member Reporting

An opportunity for members to share Community Board related activities.

Noting that, the avenue for issues or requests for service is to contact the Council and lodge a Service
Request.
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10 Closing Karakia - He Karakia Whakakapi

10 Closing Karakia - He Karakia Whakakapi

Kia tau ki a tatou katoa May the grace of the Lord Jesus Christ,

Te atawhai o to tatou Ariki, a lhu Karaiti and the love of God,

Me te aroha o te Atua and the fellowship of the Holy Spirit be with you all
Me te whiwhingatahitanga Forever and ever

Ki te wairua tapu Amen

Ake, ake, ake

Amine
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